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27 Years spent pursuipg the ethos, "What Lhe spirit cammits,
parseverance campletes” is what has shaped Stylam Industrids Umited;
inceptad in the year 1991 under the name of Golden Laminates Private

Ltd, we sfarted gur suceess story by manufaciufing decorative
l[aminared sheets for both residental as well as Industrial applicanons,
Today, under the brand name STYLAM we have begn combining
Industrious &ffarts, wide experience and innovabhve product
customization ta consistently deliver quality and satisfaction w our
clients. Dealing in post forming. ant static, anti fungal and anti bacterisl
and chemieal resizstant laminates, Stylam, 18 0 name trusted for
unmatched [aminates that suit ever budget. We ara reputed 1o be 3
global eotity with & Pan Indla prasence and a thriving exnort market in
mare than CO Countries. Qur mgjor custamers ara in Eurgpe, Far East,
Middle East. RUs¢ia & Noirth America and we continug o maintain
robust YO grawth.
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SUSTAIRLABILITY

W Design
We offer the widest selection of patterns and finishes availlable to match the breadth of your
Imagination and make your design unigue.

W Performance
We use premium materials with high-guality standards to keep your designs pristine even in the
moststrenuous environments.

| Service
We have alarge footprint with Asia's largest manufacturing facilities located at Panchkula, India
& distribution centersall across globe to ensure timely delivery.

™ Community
Stylam is dedicated to giving back to the communities in which we reside by supporting local
and national non-profit organizations with both funding and groduct.

B sustainability

We are committed to preserving our environment and enhancing the guality of life in the
communibies we serve.
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Evolution of Stylam

1591 ~ Golden Laminates started operations as Private Limited Company, it turnad out as
Puhlic Limited firmin 1992.

1955~ Listed in {Bombay Stock Exchange) BSE within four years of Inception.

15426 - Recognized asan 'Export House' by the Government of India.

2001~ Expanded as Global Entity with Pan India presence & thriving Export market,
2010~ Company name changad to Stylam Industries Limited.

2012 ~ First ever Indlan manufacturing Company to Introduce HPL Exterior Cladding with
brand name 'Fascia’.

2013 ~Introduces its premium sub brand "VIOLAM'

2013 - Fascia HPL Exterior Cladding expanded distribution network Pan India & soon became
Top Selling Brand across Natian.

2016 ~ Expanded its horizons into IT business & invested in a building in the Panchkula
Technology Park,
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2017 -Stylam raised Rs. S1 crore through preferential routes from Lighthouse Funds.

2017 = Stylam industries Limited expanded its operations and started its Asia's Largest
Manufacturing Plant located avManakiabra, Panchkula spread across 36 Acres,

2017 ~ Stylarm Launched range of Restroom Cubicles & Lockers & became india's First
manufacturer with 4320 x 1860 mm Panel Size with brand "Cuboid’

2017 - Stylam Industries Limited introduced mnge of Specialty Laminates with MR+ High
Gloss, Mirror, Magnetic Lam and Anti Finger Laminates,

2018 — imtroducing and adding new product line of Acrylic Solid Surfaces (India's First
Manufacturer): commercial production of the same is expected 1o commence in 2019 and the
product will be sold under the brand name ‘Gronex!

And many more coming soon as Stylam keep focusing on its R&D work to develop
tachnologically advanced progucts & bring a turnaround into Global Market.
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USP of STYLAM

» Asia's biggest Infrastructure &manufacturing plant of Laminates.

» Largest capacity of hydraulic press in India having 24 davlight openings in following size
1220 % 2440 mmy, 1300 % 2850 mumy, 1300x 32050 mm, 1260 x 3660 mm & 1860% 4324,

= Largest Laminate produting group in India with a production capacity of over 11 million
laminates,

+ First Everin India Hot Coating process machine for HPL to produce top quality High Gloss &
AntiFinger Print laminates inwide ranges.

«  Credibility of more than 25+ yearsin Inchustry.
» Having Global presence in more than G0+ Countries.
» Dver 1200+ Design, B0 + Textwes & Finishes,

* Having range of High Pressure Laminates, Cubicles board, HPL Exterior Cladding, Acrylic
Solid Surfaces,

« Srtate ofart technalogy & manufacturing of acrylic salid surfaces.

»  We have multiple finishes available in High Gloss, Metallic, Anti-bacterial, Chalkboard, FR,
slectrostatic, magnetic, mirrar, translucent, chemical retardant laminates.

= Having Pan India Chanmel partner network.
«  Stylam Laminates Unifarm and superiar sanding ensure best bonding with substrates.
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Stylam started lifé, in 1991.'primarilv as a Laminate manufacturer with the name of Golden Laminates
Ltd; subsequently, it changed its name to Stylam Industries Ltd in 2010,

Over 27 years later, our manufacturing capabilities have been increased to 36 acre and include our
factories in Manaktabra and Panchkula.

Likewise our product range has grown considerably and is constantly reviewed and improved to meet
ourClients, Architects and Contractors requirements.

Manufacturing from Largest in India state of the art praductions facilitles, has enabled Total Laminate
Production the flexibility ta cover the whole of the India & 60+ Countries. The Company manufactures
world class range of High Pressure Laminates (Building Material) for Furniture, Exterior Cladding,
Cubicles and interior furnishing.
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With the |atest Introduction of Hot Coating processing technology for HPL which will produce
Anti Finger Print Laminates & MR+ High Gloss Laminate and India's First Solid Surface Acrylic
plant, weare comniitted to give quality & strive to ba tho very best in the business,

Caution regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Repart contalns forward-looking statemznts, which may be identified by their use
of words like ‘plans’, ‘expects’, ‘will’, ‘anticipates’, ‘believes’, 'intends’, ‘projects’, 'estimates’, or
other words of similar meaning. All statements that address expectations or projections about
the future, inclizding but net limited to statements abaut the Campany's strategy for growth,
product development, market pasition, expenditures and financial results, are forward locking
staternents.

Forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future
events. The Company cannat guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate
or will be realized. The Company's actual results, performiances or achievements could thus
differ materially from those projected in any such forward-looking statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND AMALYSIS

The financial year 2017-18 was a transformative year with the introduction of the Goods and
Services Tax [GST) and RERA, an important development that has created a single national
market and will benefit both consumers as well as the industry. While trade conditions
remained volatile during early implementation, they have since stabilised and there is a gradual
improvement in overalldermand.

Global Economy

The financial year 2017-18 has been favoursble for the global economy with broad-based and
synchranised growth across most ~countries, While the developed economies of the USA and
Eurcpe witnessed further consclidation, pushing the glebal GDP growth rata to 3.7%, the
emerging economies exhibited resilience, benefiting from global trade and the rebound in
commodity prices. China remained buoyant despite tightening of liquidity and slowdawn inthe
booming property as well as global inflation stayed within contral and at relatively modest
levels, though some key central banks, Including the US Fed, tightened policy rates to sustain
robustness ininvestments and induce industrial activity and International trade.

Crude oil prices increased in 2017, the prices at the beginning of the year was about 554 per
barrel and closing the year at more than US560 per barrel.

US Econemy: The US economy is growing, inflation has finally hit the US Federal Reserve's 2%
target and unemployment is quite low — and gl an sll-time low for African-Americans and
Hispanics. For the first time ln mamory, there are mara job openings listed by US companies
than there are unemployed peaple. Such conditions usually foreshadow rising real {inflation-
adjusted) wages, which would Indicate that American workers, many of whom were left behind
inthe anemic post-crisis recovary, might finally reap benefits from the strong economy.

STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED———



Eurozone Ecancmy: Growth is expected to have shifted to a more moderate pace after hitting
10- year high in 2017, chiefly due to sufter exports and riging inflation. The upstick in inflation
was due o ajump In energy prices, en the back of high global ol prices, Rising inflation is likely
starting to weighon hausehold spending.

Asia pacific: Growth in the East Asia and Facific (EAP) region strengthened marginally to 6.4
percent in 2017, 0.2 percentage paint higher than expected, largely rellecting a significant
Imgrovement in the extemal environment. Reglonal growth s projected to graduslly slow to 6.7
percent in 2018, and fo 6.1 percent on average in 2019 20, broadly in line with previous
forecasts, with the structural slowdown in China outweighing a modest [urther cyclical pickup in
the rest of the reglon, Risks to the forscast have become more balanced, especially because of
the potential for further upside surprises to growth in advanced econornies, but are still tilted on'
the downside. Downside risks Include rising geopalitical tensions, an abrupt tightening of global
financing conditions, increased global protactignism;, and steeper-than-expected slowdowns in
major economies, including China. Highly leveraged geonomiss and countries with high o
ranidly rising fiscal deficits are partcular ly vulncrable 1o Rnandil and real dsruptions.

Cutlock

Global growth for 2018 and 2019 is projecied at 3 S percent, as forecast in the April 2018 World
Ecanomic Outiook {WEQ). The baseline farecast assurmes gradually tightening but still favorable
financial conditiops, withlocalized pressuris based on differenices in fundamientals.

In the Unitéd States, near-term momentum in the economy is expected to strengthen with
growth projecied at 2.9 percent in 20158 and 2,7 percent in 2019, Substantial fiscal stimulus
together with already-robust private final demand will lift output further above potential and
lower the unemployment rate balow levels last registered 50 years ago, créating additional
Inflationary pressures. Imports are set to pick up with stronger domestic demand, Increasing the
US current account deficit and widening excess globalimbalances.

Growth in the euro area ecanomy is projected to slow gradually from 2.4 percent in 2017 102.2
percent in 2018 and to 1.9 percent in 2019. Forecssts for 2018 growth have been revised down
for Germany and France sfter activity softened more than expected in the first quarter, and in
Italy, where wider sovereign spreads and tighter financlal conditions in the wake of recent
political uncertainty are expectéd to weigh on domestic demand,

Emerging market and developing economies have experienced powerful crosswinds in recent
months: rising oil prices, higher yields in the United States, dollar zppreciation, trade tensians,
and geopaolitical conflict. The outlook for regions and Individual economies thus varies
depending on how these global forces interact with domestic idiosyncratic factors. Financial
conditicing remain generally supportive af growth, though there has been differentiation across
countries based on economic fundamentals

Emerging and Developing Asla Is expected to maintain its rabust performance, growing at 6.5
percent in 2018-18. Growth in China is projected to moderate from 6.9 percent in 2017 w 6.6
percent in 2018 and 6.4 percent In 2019, as ragulatory tightening of the financial sector takes
haold and external demand softens. India's growth rate is expected to rise from 6.7 percent in
2017 1 7.3 percent in 2018 and 7.5 percent In 2019, as drags from the currency exchange
initiative and the introduction of the geods and services tax fade.

indian Economy

FY 2017-18 has been a watershed year in the domestic economy with the Government of India
effecting aunified tax regime, Goods and Service Tax [GST), fram July 2017, The implamentation
of GST will create a single marketplace, enabling supply chain efficiencies over the leng term.
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Howaver, the first year of its implementaticn, as anticipated, witnessed disruptions in suppiy
chain, working capital constraints and greater compliance responsibility, espedally far small
and madium enterprises. Consumer sentiments were subdued far mast of the financial year.
While the economy witnessed a revival in activity in the second half, the overall annual growth
stood at 6.5% for FY 2017-18, lowerthan 7. 1% for FY 2016-17.

The mantifacturing sector's performance, suffering from the G5T Indyced de-stocking, was
volatile. Capital investment remained weak owing to modest capacity utilisation hindering the
confidence to sanction fresh autlays. An increase in the stressed assets of the banking sector
further impacted the industrial sectar with cost of credit gning up significantly, Rise In crude
prices and shortfall in Gavemment revenues led lo widening fiscal deficit with the Central
Government missing the deficlt target for FY 2017-18. Aithough all thege pressures worsened
the macroeconomic canditions, thera were some noteworthy positives which offer hope for
revival in econemic growth. The Government frmly pushed ahead its reform agenda with
substantial movement en GST, the Indizan Bankruptey Code and implementation of Resl Estate
Regulations{RERA), amanp others.

Taking note of thesz developmunts, Moody's raised India's rating frem the lowest investment
grade of Baa3 to Baa2 and changed the cutlook fram stalile to positive in Novernber 2017, THis
wasindia's first mtingupgrade in 14 years.

Outlook

The financial year 2012-19 could well be the period that witnesses a strong and sustained
econamic upsurge. Improvement [n grawth conditions in the second half of FY 2017-18
indicates nermalisation of the supply chain, which was disrupted on account of demonetisation
and GST implementation. The massive bank re-capitalisation programme coupled with the
progress seen on resolving the initial set of insclvency cases is expacted ta augment the banking
sector's capability to lend credit to the industry. This will boost the capex revival eycle in the
industry as well.

Early indications of a normal monspon for three years in a row are likely to aid not only the
agriculture sector but also the rural econamy. The Union Budget for FY 2018-19 has substantially
increased the minimum support prices for farm procurement. Additionally, the farm loan
waivers rolled out in varicus states and the Central Government's push towards rural
infrastructure spends are expected fo significantly improva rural consumption. At the same
time, the Centre's efforts to streamline GST rates and rinimise the compliance burden are likely
ta facilitate recovery, especially for small and medium enterprises,

However, rising pricas of commodities, especially crude oil, could potentially act asa deterrent,
rising inflation Jevels. This could increase the cost of credit, impacting the anticipated revival of
consumption. Moreover, concerns around job creatian, income growth and setbacks that could
be faced by nascent growth drivers, stand to hurt the overall business confidence.

On the international front, rise in the crude ol prices will augur well for the economies in the
Micdle East and thereby, on the Company's operations in the region, particularly given the
slowdown experienced during the |ast few years, Poliical stability in some of the Company's key
markets such as Sri Lanka, Ethiopia and Egypt will also have a pasitive bearing. Meanwhile, trade
frictions are beginning to materialise, with the USA and China locked in a retaliatory trade war.
india, being an Integral part of the global trade network, will have ta remain wary af the
ramifications.
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Industry Ingight

Laminate industry

Laminate Is defin2d as a decarative material that Is man-made and applied onto the surface of a
substrate. Though often referred to as high-pressure laminate or HFL, the technical name of
laminate is "thermosetting high-pressure decarative plastic laminate”. Supeariar attributes of
decorative laminate over other alternatives that are driving widespread adogtion across the
world inclizde its availability in innumerable designs, ease of Installation, flexibility, long lasting,
costing much lesser than conventiona! products, low-maintenance, high impact resistance and
heat resistance, superior performance and quality, versatility, consistency, and its high value for
Investment with today's expertly manufactured, customized laminates, and high quality home
decor options enhancing and protecting customer investment. Macro trends benefiting prowth
prospacts for decorative laminates Include demographic evolution In emerging countries;
urbanization growing at the rate of over &5 million per year; and growing global concern
towards sustainable development and gramotion of gréen products. The Laminats industry's
size is estmated at Rs.7,000 core with unorganised sector eantrals around 20% of the market,
with the organised sector aooognting for thebalanee,

Industry trends

In Q1 FY 2017-18, the industry expérianced de-stacking followlig the G5T rollout. In the
succeeding three guarters, the industry gradually returned to narmaloy. While the fang held
correlation between growth in industry and in GDP lost ground in the recent Lthree 1o Four years,
the Industry continues to be in a reasenable growth phase. The housing construction sector has
suffered due 1o multiple reasons namely, lack of investor interest after stagnating real sstate
prices and diminished cash component subsequent o GST and demonetisation.

On the positive side, significant government policies directed at widening the market. The
Pradhan Mantri Avas Yojana expects to build aver 2 erore affordable homes by 2022 for low-
income groups, driven by a subsidy grant for ownership and mortgage financing. The Smart City
programme could widen oppoertunities for praducts, strengthening off-take.

Forward looking Statement

The future for the industry remains pasitive. Future growth in the market will be driven by the
digital revolution gaining mementum in decorative laminates. Digital techniques, which extend
a high degree of freedom, and flexibility to experiment with potential protatypes, along with
high levels of creative flexibility offered by digital technologies promises ta ralse the bar for high-
pressure laminates, and revolutionize the way manufacturers design praducts. Growing
penetration of laminate flooring supported by their benefits of durability, easy-to-clean,
enhanced resistance against fading and stains, offering realism of wood and other expensive
floors ata maore affardable price, easy Installation on almast all grade levels, superior resistance
against impact and scratches, and smoath replacement procedure represent anather important
growth driver. Wide range of design, calors, and textures of laminates are providing an optimum
solution for consumers looking for decorative, yet affordable and durable ahermative for
accomplishing the high-end look of rea! wood, stone, or ceramic tiles. Positive outlook for the
giobal construction industry coupled with improving lifestyles of people around the world
creating interest in remodeling of home Interiors are also expected ta invigarate demand for
decorative laminates in the coming years.

The global market for Decorative Laminates is projected to exceed US547 billion by 2024, driven
by grawing demand for High-pressure laminates (HPLs) as the most durable, ubiquitous, and
functional man-made surface materials, and rise In new construction and renovation activity

globally.
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Asia-Pacific represents the largest and the fastest growing market worldwide with a prajected
CAGR of 5.1% over the analysis period. Booming construction activity and subsequent rise in
number of new constructions in both residental and cammercizl space, particularly in regional
powerhouses such as China and (ndia, are expected to generate substantial market
opportunities for decarative Jaminates in the region, Other growth drlvers include transition of
India and China fram primarily rural-based socleties to modernized, urban-based global
economies; exponential increase in urbanization; expanding middle class and their increased
lifestyle spending on furniture, home accessorigs and furnishings.

In the year under réview, our business on comparable basis grew by 15%, EBDITA margins on
comparable hasis was sustained at a level of 14.5%, Net profit up by 2,10%, There is significant
improvement in Debt-equity which stood at fevel of 0.87:1 frem 2.40:1 in year 2016-17. The
strang track recard for cash generatinn was sustalnad,

U Stoategy
apacity Expansion

During the year the expanded capacity for unil in Manaktabra has become operational. After
this expansion the capacity has enhanced to 11Mn shects per annum. The Manaktabra facility is
equipped with state-of-art infrastruciure with modern plant and equipment. The company
anters inta array of Rest-room cubicles & locker system. The company has faray into market
segment which so far was untapped because of produchan constraint This expansion will
supports the existing customer base also where the company will focus on timely dalivery of the
product.

Going forward

Proposed Expansion

To provide enhance finishing of the product with innavative lacruer coating system, the
company has proposed toinstall Hat Coating Line with cost estimate outlay of Rs.20crore. The
machineries for the project are to be import from Europe. The production line will be operation
from finaricial year 2018-20,

With this technology, the company will be able to gravide high glossy laminates. Glossy
laminates are elegant among many high gloss material available today for Furniture industry,
Lacquer sre gaining more popularity, nat only because of its uniform elegant look but rather
‘mare important scratch and heat resistance capabilities, durability. It requires high level of
precision in order to achieve mirror like finish and high level of glass, Lacquer is tough. It]asts
without flaking orchipping.

Noton highend product, the company has focus on commercial segment for mass consumption
both in domestic as well 2s international market. The company has planned to add one
additional production line for this segment, with cost autlay of Rs, 20crore, The production line
will be operationalin laterthis financial year.
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Business Consolidation

The Company with a vision to consolidate all ‘business verticals related with Building Material'
under the fiagship of Stylam had appliad far scheme of amalgamation of Gelden Chem-Tech
Limited with Stylam Industries Limited. The SEBI has given its ronsent on the schame. Galden
Chem-Tech Limited has put uga manufactuiing plant of Solid Acrylic Panels (known as artificial
marble).

Acrylic Solid Surface is 3 non-porous and low-maintenance engineered composite material. It
mimics the appearance of stone and other naturally occurring materials and can be joined
invisibly. Typically manufactured In shest form for fabrication into finished wark tops.
countertops and the like. Acrylic Solid Surface tan also be heated and bent into three-
dimensional shapes using a process called thermoforming, adding to the versatility of the
product. Calor and design flexibility are key factors when choosing enginesred composites over
natural stone.

Solid Acrylic Surtaces aré used In

Kitchen/8athroom: Ktchen banch tops with integrated sink, vanity countertop, wall ¢ladding,
ete.
Huospitality/Catering: bars, tables, reception desksetc,

Shop Fitting: displays, counters, wall dladding elc.

Airports: barista stations, check-ip counters, wall claddingetc.
Public buildings: displays, facades, meeting tables etc,
Haspitals; laboratory countertops, sinks, nursing stations etc.

Acrylic Solid Surfaces Is rapidly becoming a popular material in residential applications adding
value to the property. Hospitals in particular, prefer the use of Acrylic Solid Surface for sinks,
showers, nursing stations and wall cladding, bacause Its seamless properties eliminate gapsand
joins that harbor harmful bacteria.

Property Held for Sale- IT/ BPO Building

The Company, had planned to diversify Into IT/BPO Sector In the year 2012-13 and purchased
land admeasuring 5573sg mtr in Panchkula Techneology Fark in Haryana (India), conceptual
design af the building, named as 'Stylam Tower', was designed by well-known architect RSP
Designs. However, with the expansion in the laminate business and the strategy going farward
to concentrate onits core business related with 'Building Materials’, the Company endeavors to
sell-off thetowar. The property hasbeen quated at market value and categorized as Investment.
Property in FY 2017-18. The proceeds when realized will be used for reduction of long term
borrowings.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

10 YEAR RECORD
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Enterprise Risk Management

The company recognises that risk is inherent in every business sctivity. Effectively managing these risks s key of
achieving strategic objectives and long term sustsinable growth of the business, The key risks area are
periodically reviawed and its mitigation is done by Seniar Management

Currency Rizk

The company is exposed to currgncy fluctuations for Its export and other foreign currency borrowings. An
adyerse and unforegsaen fluctuations can affect marginsg and profitahility, The company chisely monitors the
exposure while taking currency hedges. The unhedged foreign currency exposure has a natural hedge thereby
ellminating majority of foreign 8xchange risk.

The company i5 exposed to geographical risk for its export transaction. The majority of export is being to one
region. Any economic trisis that hits the economies of that region can make impact on the margins, The
company provides. different product solutions 1e ts customers which are basad on praduct applications and
usages. The company thus has diverse market presence for its product portfolios. The company is equally
focused to Incraase pregence In domestic market. The pesltive growth drivers are expert forecast on high
demand from domestic market alter government’s focus on lTow tost houting and shift in comsumer referanca
from un-grganized o organized ssctor.

brrpust Price Risk
The company's chemical prices are linked to crude prices, The volatility in prices can affect the profitability of
the comparny. The company maintains the forward buying policy for adequate period of cansumption.

Intarest Rate Risk

Thie Company uses borrawings to fund its expansion plans and werking capital requirement which is exposed to
interest rate risk. The risk s mitigated by efficent financial planning with emphasis on efficiznt working capital
management,

Stadutary Compliance Risk

The Campany adheres 1o 2 diverse set of laws and regulstions laid down by governments and regulatory bodies
at the local, state and national levels. The Company & committed to complying with all laws and regulations as
applicable,
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DIRECTORS” AEPORT

Your Directors are pleased to present the 27th Annual Report together with Rinancial results for the
year ended March 31, 2013

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

Rs in crores

FINANCIAL RESULTS 2017-18 | 2016-17 |
Revenue from Opearations® 337.96 254,30
Eamnings before Interest, Taxes & Depreciation 49.25 | 45.76

Less: a) Finarice Cost 2.70 | 1002 |
b} Depredation 10.83 5.70

Add: Other Income 2.34 112 |
Profit before tax 33.06 3116
Less: Tax Expense - 13.00 11.52
Prafit for the Penod 20,06 19.64
Addi Other Comprehensive Income (Net of Taxes] [2.04) 066
Total Comprehensive Income 18.02 20.30
Opening balance in Retained Earnings 69.21 43.98
Less: Re-measurement of net defined benefits plan . 0.07
Add: Share premium 50.24 -
Closing bialance in Retalned Earnings 137.47 69.21

* Figures tor Revenue from Operations are tcomparable numbers .i.e Excise Duty has heen removed as same
daes not form part ol Revenue post GST implementatlon.

Highlights of Perfarmiance

During the Ninancial year 2017-18, revenue from operations increased to Rs.337.96 crore as against Rs 294,30
crore i the previous year- a growth of approx, 14.8%.

Operating margins has Increased to Rs.49.25 crore from Rs.45.76 crove in previous year.

This performance has rationale whien it ks factored with incredse in crude oil price and other challenging
husiness environment both in domestic and international trades.

Domestic

Ouring the year under review, the company has régistered growth of 22% in net revenue from domestic
market. This peeds to view where laminate industry witnessed challznges with the weak real estate sector
and sales effectad hecause of challenges faced by distributars and dealers and retailers level initially for
implementation of GST.

Despite a gloomy Global autiook, exports, (Including Incentives), registered a growth of around 12% in value
over tha export of previous year.

Credit Rating

CARE has carrled out 2 credit rating assessment of the Company for both short term and lang term exposures
In compliance with BASEL Il norms implemented by RBl. The rating of the Company has improved rating by
ané notch at "A-* for lang- term bank facllities and assignad "A Two" rating an the short term bank tacilities at
‘CARE A2".
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Dividend
In view of gxpansion strategies which will facllitale in averall growth ant performance of the company, your
directars do not recommend any dividend for the yedr under revigw,

Material Changes and Commitments

There has been no eaterial changes which have poourred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the
Company t¢ which the Balences Sheet relates and the (ats of the report, such as

Settlernent of tax Jlabllities,

Operation of patant rights;

Depressicn in markel value of investments;

Institution of cases by or against the Company;

Destruction of any assets or disposal of 3 substantial part of undertaking;

Changes in capital struclure; and

Material changes concerning purchase of raw materlal and sale of the product.

® & & & @& @& w

Chang=s in Share Capiral _
Dtyring the year under review, the campony has lsaond fresh Equity under Preferentisl Alotoent By issuz of
ES0,000 Nes of equity shares of Faca value of B5.10/- each at a consideration of Rs.51.C8crora.

The pald up Equity Share Capital 35 on 31st March, 2018 was Rs.2.16 crore divided into 8,168,200 Nos of
equity sharas of face value of Ra10/- eadh [Freyvious Year Re7.32 crore divided Into 7,316,200 Nos of equity
shares of face value of Rs, 10- each)

A) 135ue of equity shares with differential rights _ B
The Campany did natissiue equity shares with dlifferential rights thiring thie financial year 201 7-18

8] Issue of swear equity shores
The Campany did not issue sweat aquity shares dunng the financial year 201 7-18,

Cl Issue of ermployee stock opticns
The Company did not issue stock aptions during the financial year 201 7-18.

D) Provision of money by Company for purchase of Its own shares by employees or by trustees for the
Benefit of employees
The Company does not have a scheme for purchase of its cwn shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employees,

Deposits
During the year under review, the Company did not accept any deposits from the public within the ambit of
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014

Directors and Key Managerisl Personnel o

Iz is 3 matter of great regret that Shri Satish Rai Gupta (DIN 0D15025), Executive Director, Jeft for his heavenly
abede on 15th Decamber, 2017, Your Directors place an record the appreciatian for his invaluable guidance
and stewardshig and notée thav such a great soul who created a landmark by his cantributions ta the Cempany
and the Group, would always remain irreplaceable:

Appuintment of Nominee Director

In accordarice with the provisians of Section 161(3) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companles
Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) therefore the time being in force) and the
Articles of Association of the Campany, Mr.Sachin Kumar Bhartiya [DIN 02122147) has been appaimed as
Nominee Director of the Company with effect from 15.02.2017. His appointment is by virtue of an agreemant
with Lighthouse Emerging Indla Investors Limited. in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Anticles of Association of the Company, the Nomines Director is not liable ta retire by ratatien.
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Appaintmant of Additionst Director

In accardance with the provistons of Section 161 (1) and cither applieshie provisions, if any, of the Campanies
Act, 2013, rezd with Companles (Appointment and Qualificatlan of Birectors) Rule, 2014 {incduding any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment|s} therefore the time being in force) and the Aricles of Assaclation of the
Company, Mr. Sachin Bhatla (DIN 008182443) has promieted as Additional Rirsctar —Technizal, with effect from
23.07.2018, His appointment is subject to the approval af the Mambers st the ensulng Annual General Meeting
af the Company in atcerdance with the provisions of tha Act and the rules made thereynder and is Hable 1a
refire by rotation,

Retiramint by Rotation and subsequont reappaintment

In aueordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies Act,
2043, read with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rule, 2014 lincluding any statutory
‘modification(s) or re-enactment(s] therefere the thme being In force) and the Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr.Manil Gupta (DIN 00BRS528) is Halile ta retire by rotatian gt 1he ensuing AGM and being eligible
have offered himself for re-appointment.

Appuintment of Compny Secretury and Compllance Qfficsry

n accordance with the provisicns of Secton 203 of the Companigs Act, 2013, the company has appointed
Mr Ashok Swamlaa Campany Satretary and Compliance ficer of the Company, with sffect from 26.02.2018 in
place of My, Mohinder Singh who has resigned as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the company,
tor pursuing extérmnal opportunities.

Agpalatmant of Chief Einancll Officer

In eccordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company has elevated
Mr Sajeev Vald as Chief Financlal Officer of the Company, with effect from 08,0 2018. The position falls vacant
after resignation of Mr.Manav Gupta, wha has been given additianal responsibilities related to pther fields far
the growth of the Comgany.

Meetings

During the year under roview Fourteén Board Meetings and four Audit Committee Maatings were convened and
held, the details of which are ghen in thie Corporate Gavernance Report. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed undsr the Campanies Act, 2013,

The details of constitution of the Board and its Committess are given in the Corparate Govarnance Report which
forms part of this Annual Report.

Remuneration of Dirzctors and Key Moncgeral Persomme!

The remuneration paid to Directors is in accordance with Nomination and Remuneration Pelicy formulated in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Compantes Act, 2013 Regulation 19 of the Listing
Regulation (including any statutory madification(s) or re-enactmenit{s) thereof for the time being in farce)

The information reguired under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rufes, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in forces) in respect of Director and Key Managerial Personnel is set out
in the Annexure IV '

Nomination ond Remuneration Follcy

The company has formulated and adopted the Nemination and Remuneration Pelicy in accordance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Part D of Schedule |) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclesure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The Remuneration Palicy is approved by the Board of Directoss and is uploaded on the website of the
Company.
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Board Evaluation

Parsuant to the provisions of the Companias Adt, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Usting Agreement, the Soearnd has
carried qut an Annual performance evaluation of its own perfarmance, the directors Individuslly as wall as the
evaluation of the working of its Audit, Namination and Remuneration Committees. The manner in which the
evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corparate Gavernance Report.

Directar's Responsibility Statement
In terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)¢) read with Saction 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Directors state that:

a. In preparation of annual financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed zlong with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

b. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently snd made
judEements and estimates that are reazonable ang prudent so as to give 3 true and fair view of the
stata of affairs of the Company at the #nd of the financial year and of thie profit or kisé of the
Compeany for that perdoed;

t. the Directors have takan proper and sufficient care far the martensnce of adequate accounting
recerds Inaccordance with the provisions of this Act for saleguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and cther irregularities;

d. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on 3@ going concern basis;

e, the proper Intemal financial controls wera In place and that the financlal controls were adeguate and
were nperating effectively; and

f. the systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and were
aderuate and operating effectively.

Audit Committes

The momptisition of the Audit Committes K in alignment with provisions-of Sedtion 177 ol the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and Regulation 13 of the Listing Regulations. The members of the
Audit Committee are financially literate and have experience in the financial management.

Corporate Governance

Transparancy Is the comerstane of the Company's philosophy and 3ll requirements of Corporate Governance
are adherad to both in letter and spirit.

All the Commitiees of the Board of Directors meets at regular Intervals as reguired in terms of SEBI {Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. Your Board of Directors has taken all necessary
steps to ensure compliance with all statutory and listing requirements. The Directors and key managerial
personnel of your Company have complied with the appraved "Code of Ethics Tor Board of Directors and Senior
Executives' of the Company.

The Report an Carparate Governance 3s required under the Listing Agreemient forms part of and Is annexed
herewith marked as "Annexure = II" The Auditars’ Certificate on compliance with Corporate Governance
reguirements is also attached to this Report.

Business Excelience and Quality Initiatives

The Company continues to be guided by the philosophy of business excellence to achieve sustainable growth.
Customer-focused culture rowards building lorg-term customers relationships is the key agenda of the
Management,

The Company follows the principles of total quality management. The Company continues to be certified under
IS0 9001: 2015 centifications for complete range of laminates manufaclured.
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Auditars and Awditors” Report

Statutory Auditor:

M/s Mittal Goed & Astocidtes, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Ne. D17577N) are proposed to be
appainted as auditors for 3 peried of 5 years commencing fram the conclusion of this AGM till the conclusion of
the 31st AGM of the Company to be'held in 2022, subject to ratiflcation of their 3ppointment ar every AGM, if so
required underthe Act.

M/s Mittal Gosl & Assaciates have confirmed thalr aligibllity and quallfieation regquired under Section 136, 141
and ather applicable provislons ‘af the Companlzs Act, 2003 and Rules Issued therzunder (induding any
statutery modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time belag In Yarce)

The Auditars’ Report far the financis) yaar ended 31 March 2018 an financial statenents of the Company is a
part of this Anmual Repont, The Auditors’ Repart for the financial year ended 31" March, 2018 does nol contain
any qualification, reservation oradverse remarks.

Cost Auditar

Pu:*suam toi Section 148 of the Companies Act, 201 read with the Companies {Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014 (as amended), the Company has appdintsd M/s £ Bansal & Assoristes, Cost Accountants, ss the Cost
Auditer of the Campany for audit of the cost records maintained by the Company for the financial yesr 2018-19,
A resolulion regarding ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditor is being sought fram the Members of the.
Compary at ensiing Annyal General Mesting,

The Company has received consent from M/, €1 Bansal & Associates, Cost Accountants, to gt as the Cost
Auditer for conducting audit of the cost records for the financial year 2018-19,

Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Appointment
and Reruneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appainted M/s Sanjiv Goel & Co,,
Practicing Comgany Secretary, 1o underrake Secretarial Audlt of the Company for the financlal year 2017-18.

Thie Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 far the financial vear ended March 31, 2018 iz annexed herewith as
TAnnexure- 1", The Secretarial Audit Repart does nat contaln any quallfication, reservation or adverse remark.

Extract of the Annual Report

The extract of the Annual Retumn of the Company 35 on 317 March, 2018 in Form No. MGT - 9 in accordance
with Section 92(3) of the Companles Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management and Adminlstration) Rules,
2014, are set ourin the *Annexure (V7 of this raport,

Related Farty Transactions

All related party ransactions that were entered during the financizl year were In the ordinary coursa of business
and on an arm’s length basis, There were no materially significant related party transactions enterad Into by the
Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other parsons which may have 3 potential
conflict with the Interest of the Company.

All related party transactions are placed befare the Audit Committes for approval Prior omnibus aparoval is also
obtalned from the Audit Committee for the related party transactions which are of repatitive nature which can
be Toreseen and accordingly the reguired disclosures are made to the Audit Commiltee on guarterly basis in
tarmis of the approval of the Committee.

The palicy e materiality of related party transactions and also on dealing with ralated party trapsactions as
approved by the Audit Committee and the 8oard of Directors is uploaded on the wabsite of the Company,

Sinca all relared party transactions entersid inta by tha Campany were i the ordinary course of Husiness and
‘were on an arm's length basis, Form AOC — 2is not applicable to the Company

~ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 ————— |—£:§)p—| e STYLAM INDUSTRIES UMITED-




Lonns, Guarantées or Investments

Pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Company has nol-directly or mdireatly

a) given any loan to any person or other body corporate other than usual advances envisaged in a contract of
supply of matenalsif any,

B) given Ay guarantea ar provide security in conoédtion with a loan to ady othar body corparate or parson

and

<) acguired by way of subsiription purchese or otherwise, the securitiss of any other body corporate,
axceeding sixty percent, of its paid-up share caplital, free reserve and securities premium account or one
Fiurdred parcest of its froe reserves aned securitios prémium accaunm whichever is more,

Vigh Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy

The Whistlellower Policy has besn approved and adopted by Board of Directers of the Company in
complignce with the provisions of Section 177 {10} of the Companies A, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the
Listing Regulations.

The Policy #lsa provides protection to tha employees and business assoclates who report uncthical practices
and lrregularities.

The policy is awvailable on Company’s webaite

Palicy an Prevention of Sexual Harassimeant at \;'.'mkphm

The Compary’s Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace is in ling with the requirements of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (Pravention of
‘SExial Harassment of Women at Workplace Act) and Rules framed thereunder.

During the year under review, no case was filed under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Previntion, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,

Corporate Soclal Responsibility

Corporate Scdal Responsibility [CSR} encompassas much more than social outreach programmes.

In accordance with the requirements of Sectlon 135 of Companiées Act, 2013, Campany has constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corperate Soclal Responsibilley Policy) Rules, 2014 s annexed
hereto as "Annaxure — (117

The Company has contributed Rs.0.58 crore towards vadous CSR activities during the year, the Company has
Increased/sealed up its CSR Intervention in the areas prescribed in the Campany’s CSR policy and there was an
increase of mora than 74% in the tatal CSR spending on year to year basis,

As a sacially responsible Company. yeur Company is committed to increase s CSR impact and spend over the
coming years, with its aim of playing a larger role In India’s sustainable development by embedding wider
economic, sockal and environmental objectives.

The Initiatives taken by the Company will certainly halp in deplaying larger funds across social sectors and
achieve rapid scale in utilizing its full CSR budget in the coming financial years as well.

Imternal Control

Tha Campany has proper and adequate systemn of intemal contrels. The estemal sudit firm has been
appointed as Interny! auditors to conduct regular audits thar dre performed 44 per the annual Audit Plan. The
Intermal Audit team conducts its audits which are carried out at factory, branches and corparate offices with
the objective to evaluste snd continuously improve the effectiveness of internal controls and governance
processes. Additiona! sreas, if any, identified during the year are taken up as special assignments. The audit
findings are reviewed by the Audit Committee of Directers and corrective sction, as deemed necessary Is
taken, Company alse has laid down procedures and suthority levels with suitable checks and balances
encompassing the entlre operations of the Company.
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Fraud Reparting
During the year under review, no fraud was reporied by the Auditors of the Campany o the Awdit Committee
or the Board of directors.

Occupational, Health, Safety and Emdronment
Company mas effectively deployed policies on Safety, Qroopational Health & Enviroriment 2t all lecations, It
contindally focus on improving the effectivennss of system processes,

Brand Visibility

During the year uader review, the Company has conducted varlous connect inltiatives ke Architects' meet,
Distributors meet, Dealers meet, 10 drive brand visibility and dermand generation. This year also the Company
budgeted an amount on Branding activities, to attract new qustomers, o creata bigger footprint to enable
expansion into new markets,

lnsurange
The Company’s properties, Including bullding, plant, machinerles etc and stocks ar adequately Insured
-against risks,

tisting
The equity shares continue to be listed an BSE Limited (BSE). The Compary has paid annual listing fee for the
financial year 2018-19,

Compliance with Code of Ethics for Board of Conduct far Directars and Senlor Management Persannel

All Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Ethics for Board
of Directors and Senior Executives. A Declaration la thar effert s attached with the Corporate Governance
Report.

Datail of Significant and Material Orders Passad by Regulaturs or Courts of Tribunals Impacting the Going
Concern Status and Company’s Operation in Folurs

There -are no significant material orders pazsed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the Going
Cancern status of the Company and its future Operations.

Cordervation of Energy and Technalogy Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings snd Outgo
Intormation pursuant to Clause {m) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8 of the Companies [Accounts| Rules, 2014, Is annexed herewith a5 "Annexure V.

Human Rasources

The Company recaognizes that the purpnse of Human Resaurces is 1o be a catalyst and change agent.

Over the years, there has been a paradigm shift in the spproach adopted by Fmployee Relations through
different initiatives in various capacities. We drive sustainable growth and have been instrumental in bringing
in thought leadership in building strong employee relations. The Company s focused on building a high
performante culturz with 3 growth mindset. Developing and strengthening capabifities for all employses
remained Campany’s an ongoing priority. The Company maintains momentum on building spesd and
simplification Inways of warking.

Particulars of Employees

The information required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the
Campanies {Appointment arnd Remuneration of Managerial Persornel) Rules, 2014 is 'Not Applicable’ as no
employee 1§ In recélpt of remuniérition in excess of the [mits presaribed under this Section.
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LEO and CFO Certification

Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Ageeomaont, the CEOQ and CFO cedtification 15 attachad with the annual
raport. Thie Managing Directise and CEQ and the Chigf Financial Offfcer also pravide quarterly certification an
financial results while placing the financial resuils hefore the Board in terms of Clause 41 of the Listing
Agroement,

Acknowlsdgament
The Board place on record their deep appreciation o employees at all levets for their hard work. dedication
and commitment.

The Board also wishes to place on record its appreciation for the support and cooperation the Company has
been receiving from its suppliers, redistribution stockiest, retailers, and athers associated with the Company
as its trading pertners.

The Directors also take this ppportunity to thank all Investors, Clients, Vendors, Banks, Governmient and
Repulatory Authorities and Stock Exchanges, for their cantinued suppoit,

On behalf of the Board,
Piace: Chandigarh Jagdish Gupita
Date: 01" September 2018 Managirig Director
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ANNEAURE -1
Farm Mo. MR-3
SECHETARIAL ALDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED — March 31, 2018
Pursuant ta section 20411) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.? of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Stylam industries Limited
S.C.0 14,56¢00r TC,
Chandigarh - 1606018

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the campliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good carporale practicas by Stylam Industries Umited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audlt
was conducted In 2 manner that provided ma a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporatz
contlucts/statutory compliance and expresung ity opinion therson,

Basad on my verification of the Stylam Industries Limited's books, papers, mihutes books | forms and. returns
fited and other records maintained by the Company and alsc the Informatlon provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that
n my opinion , the Company has, during the audit period covering the Tinancial year ended on March 31,
2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and alsa that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance -mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
heremalter:

1. | have examined the bapks, papers minute books, forms and returns filed and other recards maintained by
Stylam Industries Limited for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 according to the provisions of

i) The companies Act, 2013 [the Act) and the rules made there under:
i) The Sacurities Contracts (Regulations) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under;
ili) The Depositories Act, 199% and the Regulztions and Bye Laws framed there under;

i) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there ander to the extent of
Fareign Direct Investment, Overseas Divect Investment and External Commercizl Borrowings:

v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prascribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of india Act,
1992 (SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securitles and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeover) Regulations,
2018,

(b) The Securities and Exchange Boeard of India {Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulatinns, 1992, and Securities
and Fxchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢} The Securities and Exchange Beard of India {Issus of Capital and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2009 -
Not applicable ta the Company during the Audit Period

——————ANNUAL REPORT 20172018 ————— l—~1£§9)—1 e TYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED———

L=



{d} The Securities and Eschange Board of Indie [Share Bazed Ewployoe Benefits] Regulations, 7014 - Mot
spplicabte to the Company during the Audit Period,

(&) The $Securities and Exchange Board of India (fssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulatins, 2008 -Nat
applicable to the Company during the Audit Pericd;

{f) The Secdritles and Exchange Baard of India (Registrars to ap Issue and Share Tronsfer Agents) Regulatians,
19493 regarding the Companles Act and dealing with client:

(&) The Securities and Exchange Board of Indja (Delisting of Eguity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Nat spplicable to
the Company during the Audit Pericd;

(h] The Securities and Exchange Baard of indla [Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1598 - Not applicable to the
Company during the Audit Period);

2. | have relled.on the representation made by the Campany and lts officers for systems and machanism put In
place by the Company for compliances under the applicéble Act, Laws and Hegulations to the Company,

3, 1 have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the foltowings:
1) Secretarial Standards Issuad by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, effective fram Jufy 01, 2015.
Il) The erstwhile Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stack Exchange Limited and

The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
notified w.e.f. Decembar 01, 2015,

Quring the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisians of the Act, Rules, Regulations;
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentianed abova.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars, Non —
Executive Directors and Independent Diractors, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the geriod undar réview wire carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Beard Meeting, agenda and detalled notes on agenda
were sent al least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items hafore the meeting and for meaningful partiGpation at the meeting.

All derisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meatings ware carried out unanimously as recorded 1n the
minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directers or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, sults, rules,
reguiations and guidelines,

sanjiv Kumar Gosl

Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh Fellow Membership No. - 2107
Date; 25" August 2018 CP N, : 1248
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ANNEXURE - I
Report an Corporate Govermanée —2017-18

Campany’s Philosaphy

The company is committed te the highest standards of corporate governance, and setting industry-leading
benchmarks. To succeed, we believe, requires highest standards of corporate behaviour towsrds everyone we
work with, the cammunrities we touch and the environment on ahich we have an impacl. This is sur roai ta
cansistent, competitive, profitable and responsible grawth and creating fong-term value far our Mambers, our
people and our business partners. The above prirciples have been the guiding force for whatever we do and
shall continge to be 0 in the years ta come

Cur goa! 5 1o promote and protect the long=term Interest of all stakehalders, and to that enid, eur philosophy.
of Corporate Governance Is built 9n 8 foundation of ethical and transparent business operations and 15
designed Lo inspire trust among all stakeholders, dtrengthen the Boacd and manggement accountability,

The Board of Girectors are responsible for snd committsd 1o sounmd princlples of Corparste Governancs 7 the
‘Company. The Board of Directors plays a crudial role in overseeing how the Management serves the short and
long-tarm interasts of Members and other stakebinlders This beliel s reflected in our governance practices,
under which we sidve 1o maintain an effective, informed and Independant Board, We keep our govemance
practices under continuouys review and benchmark ourselves to best practices scross the globe.

Board of Djrectors

In terms of the Company's Corporate Governante Policy, all statutory and other significant and material
information are placed befors the Board to enable it to discharze its responsibilities of strategic supervision of
the Cormpany and as trustees of stakehotders

Composition

The Board has an appropriste mix of Executive and Non - Exenulive Directors to maintain its independence,
The Board periodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size. The Board, inter alfa, focuses
on strategic planning, rlsk management, complianca, and corporate governance to maintain high standards of
ethical conduct and integrity and succession planning for the Directars. As on date of this Report, the Board
consists of five executive directars and four Independent directors. The executive directors includes one
directors as Nominee Director.

The comstitution of the Board is given below:

Jagdish Gupta | Promoter/ Executive 3

Mahavir Singh Non-Executive/ Independent i 3

Satpal Garg Nan-Executlve/ Independent — —-

Ravinder Knishan | Nen-<Executivef Independent - 3 i

Manav Gupta Promuter/ Executive — —-

Manit Gupta Promater/ Executive 1 -

Sonia Aggarwal Non<Executive/ Independent - --

Sachin Kumar Nomines/Executive 3 —-

Bhartiya

Sachin Bhatla | Executive =
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Meetings and Attendance _
Ouring the financial year the Board of Directors met 14 (fourtsen) fimes during the fmancial year, an the

tallowing dates:
06-04-17 28-0817
04-05-17 (080917
11-05-17 28-09-17
2980517 o 14207
28-06-17 21-12-17
15-07-17 030218
11-08-17 260218

The maximum interval between any 2 (twa) consecutive Rooard Meetings way well within the masimum
allowed gap of 120 (ane hundred and twenty) days, The necessary guarum was present forall the mestings,

The attendanci at the Board Meetings and the last Aonual General Meeting wers as ander

d Metings T 'I AnauTl Gendrl |

. 8 i u ll.m-mlrr[_ | Meming

agdish Gupta i1 14 Yes

Mahavir Singh 14 2 yes

Satpal Garg 14 14 Yas

Ravinder Krishan 14 2 Yes

Manav Gupta 14 14 res

Manit Gupta 14 14 Yes

Sonia Aggarwal 14 2 ves

Sachin Kumar Bhartiya * | 8 2 No

* Sachin Kumar Bhartiya has been appainted as Nominee Director at the Meeting held on 15.07.2017

Augdit Committoe

The role / terms of reference of the Audit Cammittee interalia includes the following;
{a) Assist the Board of Directors of the Company in fulfilling its responsibilities to overses the:

I, Company's financizl reporting process;

i, the integrity of the Company’s financial statements as per authority and responsibilities provided in

the Charter;
iil. Auditors’ qualifications and Independence,

Iv. the performance of the Company's Internal Audit function and that of Statutory Auditors.
(b} Overseeing the réporting requirements for inclusion in the Company's Annual Report.
(c} Laying down the criteria for granting the omnlbus approval in fine with Polity on Related Party Transactions

The role / terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in tonformity with the SEBI Regulations, 2015 resd in
conjunction with Sectlon 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Compasithion and Attendanca

The Audit Committee comprises of aptimum combination of executive and non-executive dirsctars. There
are 3 mambars, out of which 2 are Indepéndent and 1 Promober Director as on 3150 NMarch, 2018, The
rerms of referenca of the Commities are same as are deseribed in Clayse 49 of the Listing Agreement.

During the year, 4 Audit Committee meetings were held on 25.05,2017, 11.08.2017, 14.12.2017, 03.02.2018.

The Attendance of Members at meetings was as under:

Name Position No, of Meetings held | No.  of
during the ralevant Meetings
period Attended

Ravinder Krishan Member q 4

Satpal Garg Chairman 4 4

| dagdish Gupta Member 1 4

The Company Secretary acts as the secretary to the tommittap.

Sharsholders’/ Investors Grlevancse Cammitiee

The Board rodonstituted and redesignated the “Investor Grisvance Committee” 2s Shareholders/Investors
Grievance Committee as per Clause 49 of listing agreement to specifically look Into the redressal of
shareholder and investors complaints,

During the year, no grievances have been received from investors.

Composition
Name Category Position
Ravinder Krishan | Non-Executive and Independent Director Chairman
Satpal Garg Non- Executiva and Independent Direcior Member
| Jagdish Gupta | Executive and Promoter Director Member

The Company Secretary provides secretarial support to the committee and Is alse the designated
Compliance Officer for such matters.

Nomination & Remuneration Committae

Remuneration Committee was constituted (o determine and recommend o the Board and the Members,
compensation pavable to Whale Time Directors/Managing Directer, Yo determine and advice the Board for
the payment of annual increments and commission to Whaole Time Directors and to determine and
recommend policy for the retirement benefits payable to its whole Time Director/Managing Director,

Compaosition

| S{!l I'E. ' Chairman Non-Executive/ Independent
Ravinder Krighan Member Mon-Executivef Independent
Mr. fagdish Gupta Member Executive/ Pramatar

The terms af appointment of whole time directors are governed by resalution of Board af directors/
Sharehalkders and applicable rules of the Company. None of the directors are entitled to severance fees,
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Shara Transfer Conumities

With a view to expedite the pracess of physical share transler, a committee of directors has been
constituted to be called "Share Transfer Cammittas” and authodty has baen delegated to the said
committee to approve the trarsfer, transmission, Issue of duplicate shares certificates and allled matters. The
‘Company's Regitra’s MYs Link Intime India Privote Limitéd have adequate infrastructure to process the
‘abows matters,

Composition ond Attendance
Name Category Position
Ravinder Krishan Norm-Executive and Independent Rirsctor Chairman
Satpal Garg Nan- Exetytive aml independent Directar Member
Jagdish Gupgta Executive and Promoter Dirgctor Member

The commitiee mests fornightly te approve the transfer/teansmission & issue of Duplicate Shares, Al
shares have been transferred and returned within 15 days from the date of receipt of complete documents.

The complaints are ganerally replied fo within 15 days from tha date of lodgment with the Company. There
was no compliant pending as on 31 March 2018.

Major Policies Adopted by the Company

Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism
In accardance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meeting of Board

and its Powers) Rules, 2014, every listed Company is required to have a Vigil Methanism for the Directors and
employees to report their genuine concemns and grievances. The Company has a3 Whistle Blower Policy in
place and the same (s @lso available on the web-site of the Company. The Audit Committee af Directors is
entrusted with the respoensibility re aversee the Viglh mechanism. During the year, ng personngl was denied
access to Audit Commiittee.

The Whistle Blower Policy 15 uploaded on the Company’s web-site.

Policy on Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered into with the Related Parties during the financial year ended March 31, 2018 were in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis and withowt any confiier of interest in
ateordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations, 2015. Moreover, there were
no materially significant related party transatbions during the financial year which were in confiict with the
interest of the Company, Suitable disclosures as prescribed under the Accounting Standard (AS 18) have been
made in the notes Lo the Financial Statements, |

The policy for related party transactions has been uploaded on the Company's web-=sile
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Genara| Body Maueting
Particulars of last three Annual General Megtings:

Chandigarh  Club, Sactor-1,
Chandigarh

25" 31.03.16 Chandigarh  Qub, Sectar, 30.09.16 10:00 AM
Chandigarh.

26" 3103.17 | Uhandigarh  Club, Sector-1, 25.09.17 10:00 AM
Chandigarh _

The Special Resolutions were passed by show of hands,

Postal Baller
No resolution requiring postal balot was placed befare the last Annugl Genergl Mesting. No resolution
requiring postal ballot 15 being proposid at the ensding Annual General Maating.

Disck

3) There were no materially significant celated parties transactions entered inte by the Company with
Promoters, Directars, Key Managerial Personnel or ather persons which may have a potential conflict with
‘the Intizrast of the Company,

b) Details of non-compliarice by the Campany, penalties, and strictures imposed on the Company by the Stock
[Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three
There was na such instance of non-compliance during the last three years

Generol Share-halder Information
1. The 27th Annual Genersl Meeting is proposed ta he held for the Financial Year: April 01, 2017 to March
31, 2018,
1. Annual General Meeting for the Finandial Year 2017-2018
Date September 28, 2018
Venue Chandigarh Club Sector-1, Chandigarh
Time 10.00 A
Book Closure Date: Fiday, 217 Septamber 2018 to Friday 28" September 2018 (both days inclusive)
Last Date of receipt of Proxy Forms Wednesday, 26" September 2018 before 2.30 p.m at Registered
Office of the Company.
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3.  Tentative Andndal Chlendar for 2013-2013
The financial year of the Company is for 3 period of 12 months from 1st April 2018 1o 31st March,

2018,
First Quarterly results August, 2018
Second Quarterly/Half Yearly results November, 2018
Third Quarter results ' | rebroary, 2019
Annual Results for the ysar ending ot March 31, 2019 May, 2018
Annual General Meating for the year snding on March 31, 2019 | Septamber, 2019

4. Listing of Equity Shares on Stock Excharige and Stock Code/Symbol
INE239C01012
The Equity Sharas of the Company are presently listed on the Bombay Stack Exchange (BSE):
Address:
BSE Limited,

25™ Figor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbat =400 001
Scrip Code ;526951
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S. Stock Market price data for the yeor on BSE
Stock Cade: The Stock Code for the Company’s shares is as follows: -
The Stock Exchange, Mumbal: Code : 526951
The ISIN Nos. for the Company’s Shares:  INE239C01012
All prices in Rs.

= ROl
No.of  Naof Total Deliverstle Qo -

mm“mmmmmmmmmﬂw

Apr17 | 58495 |727.40 59485 |67800 |315549 | 5034 | 211652591 244836 | 7757 13215 | 83.05

May-17 | ©8RSS | 82780 |621.00 72150 |250,624 | 5507 | 181,489,139 198,823 | 7932 206.8 | 3253

Jun-17 72205 |83820 (72205 |79535 |161034 | 2665 | 127,19321 125,054 | 507 11615 | 733

M7 734.00 853480 (74000 ||78245 | 1B5075 2,952 150,036,750 145,044 | 7295 1145 |-1155

Aug-17 78L00 | 79660 |[630.00 |F5030 |131,835 | 2,533 97,259,127 115,533 |87.73 1166 | 307

Sep-17 77000 |825.00 |70230 |765.50 |[B7,059 1,904 67,387,411 71,927 |8262 1227 |-A5E

Oct-17 717.30 |81500 |83000 | 68505 |73,955 1,930 57,737,805 69,404 | B7.9 138 -92.25

Nov-17 | 70895 |715.00 |620.00 |669.65 | 146564 2376 98,975,666 129,495 |88.35 95 -39.3

Dec-17 || $8130 |74230 |650.00 (&9720 |1820%2 | 1,660 | 113,439,101 152,679 | 942 923 159

lanr18 65360 |82000 |63L1S |653.50 |214097 2,921 | 162,033,035 184,472 | 2616 123.85 |01

Feb-13 | 677.00 |72500 |s2200 |71905 |182673 | a138 | 125356000 167,987 | 9196 1038|4205

Mar-i8 | 70610 |72000 |54010 (422,70 |192072 | 2,750 | 131,222 548 182965 | 95.26 785 |-234

Source: www.hseindia.com

ARNNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 ——— |—-—'| —————— STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED——



6. Distribution of Sharehalding s en 31.03.2018

1500 473938

1-1000 199381 2.44
1001- 2000 187265 .23
2001- 3000 137443 1,68
3001~ 4000 81278 1.00
4001- 5000 85000 1.04
15001 - 10000 204625 2.51
10001 & above 6802240 83,30
TOTAL 8166200 100,00

.:_‘

Shareholding pattermn of the Company a5 on 31.03.2018

Category Mo. af Shares Held %age of Shareholding
Profiioters 4304056 5271
Institutions 363442 4.45
lcorporate Bodies 378564 164
Intlian Putlic 1977509 24.22
Trust 100 0.00

HUF ) 52476 0.64
NRIS 130892 LED )
FPI 23813 0.29
Overseas Bodies Corporate 850000 10.41
Clearing Members 85348 1.04
TOTAL 8166200 100.00

3. Demaoterialization of Shares end Liguidity

‘We have established connectivity with both depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited
{NSDL) =nd Central Depository Services lindfa) Limitsd (CDSL).The Internationzl Securities
Identification Number [I5IN) allotted to our shares under the Depository system is INE239C01012.

As on March 31, 2018, 95.52% of the Company’s total shares representing 78,00,607 No. of shares
are held in dematerislized form and 4.48% representing 3,65,533 No. of shares are in physical form,

Categary Number % of total equity
Shareholders | Shares
Demat Mode
NSDL 2020 7067162 86.54
CoSL 1293 733445 8.98
Total 3313 7800607 895.52
Physical Mode 665 365593 4,48
Grand Total | 3978 8166200 100.0
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9. Delegation of Share Transfer Formalities
The Board has delegated the power to approve share transfer in physical form under the

signatures of any director or Company Secretary and confirmation of shares in demat mode
to depositories / depositories participants by M/s Link Intime India Private Limited
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company. There are no transfers pending as

on 31° March 2018.

10, Investors’ Grievances :
The Registrars and Transfer Agents under supervision of the Company look after Investors’
grievances,
At each Meeting of Investors’ Grievance Committee all matters pertalning to Investors
including their grievances and redressal are reported.
Petails of Complaints Received and redressed during 1st April 2017 to 31* March 2018: Nil
E-mail ID for redressal of Investor Grievances:
As per Listing Agreement Clause 47(f) Company has a separate E-mall ID for redressal of
Investor Complaints and Grievances: The E-mall for redressal of Investor Grievances is

cs@stylam.com

11,  #Plant Locations

1. Stylam Industries Limited
Plot No 192-193 Industrial Area Phase — |
Panchkula - 134 108 (Haryana)

2 Stylam Industries Limited
Manaktabra, Tehsil Ralpur Rani,
Distt, Panchkula {(Haryana)

12. Address for Correspondance
Shareholders may correspend with the Company at the Registered Office of the Company or
at the office of Registrars and Transfer Agents of the Company:

Stylam Industries Limited Mr. Sunil Mishra

SCO 14, sector 7-C, Link Intime Indla Private Limited

Madhya Marg 44, Community Centre,

Chandigarh -160019 2™ Fioor, Naraina Industrial Area,
Phase-l, Near PVR Cinema,

Tele: 0172-5021555

Email:info@stylam.com New Delhi — 110 028

Tele: 011-41410592-93-94
Emalk:delhi@linkintime.co.in

13, Name and Designation of Compllance Officer

Mr. Ashok Swami
Compliance Officer

Email id : cs@stylam.com
Contact No. : 0172~ 5021555
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Means of Communication
~ Halk-Yearly Report is not sent to each shareholder as half yearly results are intimated to Stock

Exchanges.

The Quarterly Results are usually published in Financial Express in English in National daily and
In the newspaper of vernacular language i.e Jansatta- Chandigarh daily Edition.

Infarmatlon released to the press at the time of declaratian of results Is also sant to Stock
Exchange where the shares of the Company are [Isted for the benefit of investors.

* Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Annual Report.

\l

L

Pursuamt to Regulution 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations 2015 Complionce Certificate from the Statutory Auditors regording
complionce of conditions of Corporate Gavernarce by the Company is onnexed.
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Report an Corporate Govarntnce - 2017-2018

To the Members of
Stylam Industries Limited

| have examined the compliance ot the conditions of Corporate Governance by Stylam Industries
Limited Chandigarh for the year ended on 317 March 2018 as stipulated in Regulation E of Schadule v
of the SEBI [Listing Obligations arid Disclosure Requiremenits) Regulations 2015.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Is the responsibility of the Camipany's
Management. My examination was limited to the procedures and implementation thereof adopted
by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financtal statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the hiest of my Infarmation and accarding to the sxplanations given to mée and
the representations made by the Directors and the management | certify that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipuldted in the above mentioned
Regulations.

| state that in respect of investars' grievances received during the year ended March 31 2018 no
investors' arievances are pending agsinst the Company as per the records maintained by the
Company and presented 1o the Investors’ / Sharehalders” Grievance Committea,

I state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or affectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sanjiv Kumar Goel

Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Chandigarh Fellow Membership No, : 2107
Date: 25" August, 2018 CP NO. : 1248
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AUDITORS" CERTIFICATE

To
The Members of Stylam Industries Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of carporate governance by Stylam Industries
Limited for the year ended on March 31 2018 as stipulated in clause 48 of the Listing Agreement of
the sald Company with stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance Is the respansibility of the managemeant. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereot adopted by the Company for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Goavernance., It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our epinion and to the best of aur infarmation and according to the explanations given to us we
certify that the Company has camplied with the conditions of Carporate Gavernance as stipulated In
the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance Is neither an assurance as to the futura viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs
of the Company.

For MITTAL GOEL & ASSOCIATES
Charterad Accountant
Firm's Regd, No. 017577N

CA SANDEEP KUMAR GOEL
Place: Chandigarh Partner
Date: 25" Augusr 2018 M, No_ 099212
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CERTIFICATION 8Y CHIEF EXECUTIVE DFFICER (CEO) & CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [CFOD)

The Board of Directors
Stylam Industries Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer of Stylam Industries Limited {"the¢ Company'), to the bast of our knowledge and belief certify
that;

{a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 315t March, 2018 and te the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i} these statements do nol contain any materially untrue statement or omit any matenal fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

it} these statements tagether present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, applicable Jaws and regulations.

{b) We further state that to the best of gur knowledge and belief, there are po transactions entered
inta by the Company during the year, which are fraudulant, illegal or violative of the Cempany's code
of conduct,

{c) For the purposes of financial reporting we accept the responsibility Tor establishing and
maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the elfectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Company pertaining 0 financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and
the Audit Committee and further state that there were no deficiencies in the design or opération of
such internal contrals.

{d) We further state that:
(1} no signiticant changes In internal controls during the year;

{ii) company has adopted IndAS for preparation of financial statement; and

{iii) no instances of fraud has been noticed during the period

Place: Chandigarh Jagdish Gupta Sanjeev Vaid
Date : 017 September 2018 Managing Director & CEQ CFO
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Annual Declarstien under Regulation 34(3) read with Part D of Schedule |t of SEB {Listing
Obligatians and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

DECLARATION
&s required under Ciause 49 (I)}(E) of the Listing Agreement with the 5tock Exchange, | hereby

declare that all the Board members and senior management personnel of the Company have
complied with Code of Conduct and Ethics of the Company for the year ended March 31 2018,

Place: Chandigarh Jagdish Gupta
Date ! 017 September 2018 Managing Director & CEO
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ANNEXURE - II)
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

Scape of CSR Activities

Company understands the importance of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSH) activities that bring a
meaningful and |asting improvement in the life of youth and marginalized section of the society more
particularly of backward region. It has been a commitment of Company to the seciety.

C5R Palicy implementation

The Company shall undeértake CSR project/ programmes [dentified by the CSR Committee and
-approved by the Board of Directars in line with the CSR Policy. The CSR Palicy of the Campany will be
uploaded on the website of the Company.

Compaosition of the CSA Cominittee
Mr Satpal Garg (Chaleman)

Mr. lagdish Gupta|Member)

Mr. Manit Gupta (Member)

Averoge net profit af the Company far last three finandal years: Average net profit: Rs. 27.96 crore

Prescribed (SR Expenditure (tbwo percent of above)
The Company is required to spend Rs.0.56 crore towards CSA.

5. Detalls of CSR spend for the fingncicl year:
a, Tatal amount spent for the financial year: Rs 0.58 crore

b. Amaount unspent if any: Rs, Nil
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‘Mannerin which the amaunt spent during the financial year 2017-2018 is given below

. \Bs.  Crors]

TSR projece of | Relevant Projects of | Amoutt Arnourt spent on the Brojecss | Cunmbative Amount

actyity Section  of | Progrsms | outiay [Progeams expendiues spent;  Dirscl

wdnnnt find Schaduly Vi | Covege | (lsdg) npre the | or  though
Ih whith tha Eupanditure | Ovethaad T ting Inplemsning
Project s peritd Agency
eayvered’

San tathirn Clause ] Harpalia 0.10 0,10 - 030 Dittet

Rural Clste X Hargana 020 070 . N6 Mt

Ocelepimiont |

Child  welfars | Clate X Harpana 0.05 anj natL mivect

Socal weFste

“Wituan, Cleusie Nl

EMEOwWSmEL

Health s X Haryanz 0.20 0 2191 D20 Biract:

Prograny

Donutigr of

Ambuilance

Alaestion | Cha iy  Harpana o0l o . 0.3 Direct

Warks

Tatal Funds committerd 056 .58 - 058

Responsibiiity Statement

The CSR Commftte‘g confirms that the implemantation and monitoring of the CSR activities of the
Campany is in compliance with the CSR objectives and CSR Policy of the Company.

On behalf of the CSR Commiittes

Jagdish Gupta Satpal Garg
Magnaging Direcior  Chairman of CSR Committee

=
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ANMEXUSE -V

FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018

Pursuant ta Section 22 (3) of the Companies Act 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Adminlstration) Rules 2014,

. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS
1| CIN L20211CH1991PLCO11732

2.| Registration Date 28-10-1%91

3.| Name of the Company | STYLAM INDUSTRIES LMITED
4,| Category/Sub-category | Public Company

of the Company
5.| Address of the | SCO -14, Sector-7-C, Madhya Marg,

Registered office & | Chandigarh-160019

contact details Ph.No. +0172-5021555

Whether listed Company | YES

7.| Name Address & contact | Link intime India Private Lid

details of the Registrar & | 44 Community Centre Phase-| Near PVR Naraina Ind. Area
Transfer Agent if any. New Delhi-110028

Phone: +91 11 4141 0592

Email- sunil.mishra@linkintime.co.in

o

Il. PRINCIPAL RUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be
stated)

S.Neo. | Name and Description of maln | NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
products / services Product/service | Company

1 Laminates 1701 100

IIl. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
| No. of Companies for which information is being filled | NA
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. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

1. Category-wisae Share Holding

"’ ol Shares heid at the heginiag of the Wa, of Shares hald at tha end of the year .
Catdpgary of Y - Changa
‘Shareholders : - % ol Total % of Totw | duding
Demat | Phydeal | Total < Demat | Physkal | Total & ‘ thy year
A. Promoters &
Promoters Group
(3] dedian
A Indlividusls HUE BETOE 4304056 | 58258 JEE 2304056 | 3TN L BN
b, Copreal Gov IE - B . . 1K . - R
£ State Gotls) - . . . . - . . .
d Sodisy Corp. . - - ! » . .
e Banks fF
T Any ttlver . | - . J . . . - A
‘], w 1= - - [ [ 1 - -
a. NP - Indwidaais - - - - -
b Other dnddeaala ] . . I ! ' - .-
¢. Bodies Caty . - = . . . - -
. Binks [ ¥l " v v [ L 1 1 -
= Any (rherx ' - - = = = =
Total shareholding of Fromoter
14} 4304056 | O 4304056 | sHEIN 4304056 | 0 383056 | 5271% | kA%
1. Institutions
Ml P/t T . - . . . . .
b Yeriure Capial ‘
m . i . " " . - " Il
£ Aiarpate Ineestment
| Funds - - - B 211125 - 21.9115 m 2—8‘9*
o, Forelgn Vemure T ]
Capital ineesiors - - - - - - -
&. Foreign Portiolio Investor T |1 72134 | 0.29% 144327 124327 | 176% 0.18%
f financial lu!.ltullnmfhnﬁ! . . - - - - 'S S -
L g insurance Companies . - - - - - -
b Prosviders Funsts/
L Onhers tspacif = . - . - - .-
Suls-xestal fE)1):- Fa3a 1 a 12438 | 0.59% 363842 | O | 363442 | 4.45% 1 3.45%
2. Ceatral Gowt/ State Govt(s)/
President of India - - - - a 0 o o %
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3. Nan-imititutions i |

a individualy

i} Indivichial sharshaldees halding nomimid ) )

share pasital upto As Liakh J5E10 | IEEERT | 1 FA00g7 | 1) 3R | B3524a | F70003 | 1108337 | 1354% | 3RIW
1 indivdugt chareholders kolding romuog! '

share eanlhil in cacessnf Re 1 iakh B5G055 | 35500 H485551 12005 | 836672 | IS | 372072 INfR% | -1 47%

b NEFC rvihsicrud wirh 84 | .
‘¢, Emplogge Iruss . . - - - - .

il Oversass Depotitades (holding Die) o ] -
o Any other {sparify)
Trust J ple ) : pla v} [ B
Hingu Undivided Tarmily unos T oETs, | T | s OBAF | oros
Mort Resident Indlan
{Non et 35685 55685 o | 33067 | 3050 | baas | 033w
riort Mesidient |ndhan (Repat] 1347 asvr | 1ie safay 1. SEED LI | Aoes
Frrelgn Pt bolin investor [ nefiyidus) ' | u3me3 23813 Dk | h Fe
Choorsnas Rodies Corpotates . ' - | ER000 0000 | 1041w | 1w
Clearing Membet G0z ooy | s | s |- BB Ls | our
Hodie Corporale w0t | B0 | s2oemy | voem | sisess | Godne | Ivhskd | dedd | rhow
Sub Total [B){3) 2540613 | TU397 | 2550010 | 400 | TIRFWOH | 38558 | 349ET0 | 434w | 1aEW
Total Public Skareholdlag [B)=(B)f 1)+
R =T WD | M7 | 3002148 | ALITN | 3496351 | JGS593 | 86204 | A729% | 1%
Total (A}+(8) 651603 | T | ThAIG | toom | santear | 385343 | 5168208 | 100% | oo
C. Non-Promoter- Non Public |
{1} Custadian/DR Haldar
(Z) Employes Berelit Trust [under SEBI [Share
hased Employes Benefit) Regulutlons, 2014) | o g o % ] [ g % .
| Grand Total |AJHBIC) sotsse | 299397 | ryiezoo | 100w | 7mousor | 3ess93 | msszed | 100w | coos
*Paid up Share Capital of the Company at the end of the year Is 8166200 No of Shares
ii. Share-holding of Promaotars
Sharebaiding at the end of the year Sharehoiding at the pnd of the year
(As on 31 03.2017) [As an 31.13.2016)
Sharehalder's Name NoofSharz | % of toml [%  of shaes | NoofShare | % of toval [ %  of sharas
shares o | Pledged! shares  of | Pledged/
Company encumbered 1o Lompany encumbered  to
_ fntal shares total shares
MAGDISH (SLPTA as5450 12407 13:40 9B5450 2.07 14,40
SATISH GURTA B6R9E3 1084 11.62 B6A%63 | 10.84 11.52
USHA GUPTA. 712875 b NE] 15.10 FI287% 873 1510
FUSHPA GUPTA 550470 875 = 550970 6.75 -
MANIT GUPTA A17198 w0 - 412193 5.05 -
RATTAN DEVI /IO | AT - BS700 a2 | -
NIDHI GLPTA 1234100 2325 - 184100 235 .
DIPTI GUFTA (70700 .09 - _ 170700 | 2.09 -
SARU GUPTA | 33100 D41 - 33100 0.41 -
Tatal 4304056 5271 41,12 4304056 S2.71 41.12

*Pald up Share Capital of the Company at the end of the year is 8166200 No of Shares,
** Promoters includes Promoters family
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il Change In Promaters’ Shorehalding (please spectty, If there 1§ 0o change)

No.ofshares | % of total
shives of the
Lompany
A1 Ure beginning of the vear (01,04,2017) 4304056 58,83

Oste-wise Increase/ Desrease In fromoters Share holding during the yagr specifying the

There was no fwcresss [

TEAOns for incresse/ decrexcs (=g allotment) sransfer) home/ wwent 2quity aic) dacrpaas in PFromoter
Sharpholding tiring the ysar
At thhe End of the yedr (31.03.2018) 4304055 | 5273

iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Haolders of
GDRs and ADRS)

sNa

Name o the top 10
Sharehalder of the Company
(A5 oA 31 03.2018)

Buy
Sale

Skareholding 3t the beginning of

the year (01,04, 2017)

Cumulative Shareholding a1 and of
the year (31,03, 201E)

Mo, uf Sharuy

% of tolat sheres

Mo, of Shares

"% of wtal shares of
the Company

LIGHTHOLUSE EMERGING INEDHA
INVESTGRS LIMITED

of tfe Compay

At the beginning of the year

Changes dutlng the year

By

FINOEY

a4l

AL The e of the year

101

MANAY GUFTA

Arths heglnning of the vear

Changas duirkaf; the year

xS

At the and of the year

55400

135

SUNDARAM ALTERNATIVE
OFPARTUNITIES FUND — NANO
CAP RERIFS |

| At thie Leginning of the year

‘Changes dwing thi year

Buy

163914

201

At the end of the yeor

163911

201

ROHINTON SOLI SCREWVALA

At the Leginning of the year

a1ail

G.51

Changes during the year

70T

nds

AL the engd of the y=ar

19118

1.48

INDIANIVESH CAPTALS
LIMITED

Al the beginning of the year

132415

151

‘Changes during the year

15818

(40834}

019

{0.50)

At the pnd of the year

il

INEWA 2020 FUND I LINMITER

Al the beginning of the year

Chanzes durmg the year

0.92

At the end of the year

0' 9—2

FMLEUL MAHAVIRPRSAD
AGRAWAL

At the beginning of the year

56502

04l
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Changes during the yeor Buy 3498 0.04
At the end of the year T 0.85
B | UNIVERSAL GOLDEN FUND

b

AU the beginnng of the year T34 Q.89
Chenges during the year Buy 28715 035
5all (31523) 0.38)
At the end pf the gear e S el 0.8

9 | SUNDAHAM ALTERANATIVE
OPPORTUNITIES FLUND — NANO
AP SERIES 1

| At the boginnng of the your

Changes during the year Buy 55204 0.68
At the =g of the year ' 55204 068

0 AN FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD

At the beginining of the yea 45200 0.55

1 ehanges during the year - -

Avthe end of the yaar 45200 0,55
*Paid up Share Capital of the Company (Face Value Re. 10.00) 3t the end of the year is 8166200 No of Shares.

v. Shareholding of Directars and Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Directar/ KPP
For Each of the Birectors and KMP JAGDIEH GUPTA MANIT GUPTA MANAY GUFTA
At the beginning of the year 355450 112198 : 355400

Date-wse Ineweasw/ Oegreass in Shareholding
doring the year specifying the ressons for | There was noincrease / decrease in Promoter Sharehakfing ouring the.

increase/decrease (e.g. alovment/ transfer/ bonus/ ywar
sweal aquity etc)
At the End of the year S0 | 412198 | 355400

~5hri Satish Gupta demised on 15" December, 2017 and ceased to be Director of the Company and his
shareholding as on 01" April 2017 was 868963 shares. As on 15" Decernber 2017, there was no change.

- Smit Ushia Gupla ceased to be Director of the Company with effect from 09” May, 2017 and her shareholding
as.ch D17 April 2017 was 712875 shares. Ason 09™ May 2017, there was no change
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V. INDEBTNESS

Indebtzdness of the Company Induding interest outstanding /acorued but not due for payment

Secured  Loaps | Unsecured Deposits Total
exclyding Loans (Rs.) {Rs.) Indehtetiness
deposits (Rs,) {Rs.)
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year {2016-17)
1) Ponopal Amount 31,96,64,422 18.549,19.¢70 - LU0.86,44,197
4l Interest due but not pak - - - .
iy Interest actrued but not due 13.07,221 3 o 107,321
Total [I+i+li) 82,07,71,8433 18,99,75,770 | 1,01,07,51,413
Change in indebtedness during the
financizl year
Addition .
1} Principal Amount 3,50,00,000 3,50,60,000
I} Interest due bid not paid . . - .
1) Int=rmst wrerued but sot diss 10,443,607 - ) 10,87 603
Total (i+lisdil] 10,643,603 3,50,00,000 3,60,83,603
Raduction e
1} Principal Amount 27,37 52,B5% 18,5079 770 45,37, 32 654
it} Interest dos but not pald 1
iif} Interest accrued but not due 11,072,221 - - 11,067,221
Total {I+lisiti) 27,48,60,115 18,99,79,770 - 46,1839 RS
Net Change 127,37,76,512) (15,43,73,770) - (42,87.56,282) |
indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Puncipal Amount S4,5%.11,528 3,50,00,000 58,09,11.528
i) (nterest due but not pad
) Interest acerued but not due. 10,83 603 10,83 603
Total [I+ii+li) 54.65,05,131 3,50,00,000 58,19,95,131
VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ar Manager;
Name of MD / WTD/ Manager rotal
S.No | Particulars of Ramuneration togdRh [ Sateh Manaw | Usha e
7 Gupta Gupta” Gupta Gupta*® -
I Gross slary 7515000 | $223.000 F000H | 156G 1,45 09,000
A Salary as per prowsions tontsined in | - ' - -
sectligni7{1} of Income-tae Act, 1561
B Value of peroulsites w/s 1712) of - - - -
Income tax Act, 1961 j
C Prafits in Mew of salary under section - - - -
, 1713} Incoimie- tax Act, 1961 B
2 Stock Option ; - !
3 Sweat Equity . - . ]
4 Commmission - - . -
-2t % ofprofi
ozhers, specify.-
5 Others  pledse  specify  (Retrial - -
Benefits)
[ Total (A} = {142+ 3rd25) 75,25,000 47,25,000 21,00,000 196,000 1,45.06.000
Celling as per the Act 10% of Net profit for 3l Exscutive Directors- Managing and whole time
Directors; 5% of Net preflit to any dne Managing or Wholke-time
Directors)

* ShriSatlsh Gupta demised on 15" December, 2017 and ceased to be Director of the Company from that day
¥ S, Usha Gupta ceased to be director of Company with effecs from 05" May, 2017
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B, Bemnunerstion to other directars:

S.No | Particulars of Remuneration Tozal Amount
1 Independent Dizedioes

Fee for attending board & committee meetinge

Comnssion

Othiers, please apectty

Total (1]

2 Other NonsExegurive (irsctars

Fee for atiending boand & commitiee maetings

Comnmvsuon

Onheys, please specity

Total (2) -
Toral {B] = (143}

Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B)

Overall Celling a¢ per the Act

15 of Net Profits of the Camoany for all Noa executlve Direttors

Mit

€. Remuneration to Key Managerial Pérsonnel other than MDf Manager/ WTD:

r'S.Nn Partfculars of Remyngration Company Secretary | CFO® I Total Amgamt
i | Grossaslery '6,40,0482
A Salary at per provsions cantalngd in fectlonl?{3] of . .
Incorne-tas Act, 1961
8 Valus of parquisites u/fs 1702 of [noams taxAct, 18681 . .
Tod Protits in llew of sslary under sectlon 17{3) Incoma- mx - .
Agt, 1961
2 Stock Optinn * .
3 Sweat Equity \§r-
a Commissinn . -
- 34 % of profit
- oehiers, specify .
5 | Otliers please spacify (Rutrisl Benfits) - -
6| Tokal [C) = (1sZ+3+445) 6,40,682

*Particulians of Remuneration of CFO Manay Gopte, Whole -Time Director is given anders point VILA) above.

Vil. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Sectionr of the | Brief Details of Peralty/ | Authority [RD/ | Appeal made.
Companies At | paseription | Punishment NCLT/ COURT] | it any [give
Compaunding details)

fees imposed

A, Company
Penalry
Punishrmant
8. Directors 1
Penalty
Punishment NIL
Campninding

C. Dther Officers in
Cefault

Pendlty
Funlsbnnent
Campanding

Or behalf of Board of Directors

Place:Chandigarh Jagdish Gupta
Date : 01" September, 2018 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE - v

information as per Clause (m) of Sub-Section {3) of Section 124 of the Companies Aot 2013 read with
Rule 8({3) of the Compantles [Accounts) Rules 2013 and forming part of the Dirpctors’ Report for the
year ended March 31 2018.

A, Conservation af energy
The Company accards grear importance ta conservation of energy. The Company has takan several
steps towards this end through:-
- Close monitoring of consumption of electricity
< Dptimization of conservation of alectricity by squipment
modification/replacement/retrofitting |
- Achieving power factar standards nearing unity.

gnergy Audit of the complete plant was conducted to look further scope of Energy Conservation, The
Audit of Steam and Candensate system i< also conducted in the year under reviaw.,

Total €nergy cansumption and energy consumgtion per upit of production as per Form A [Ruale 2) is not
provided as the Company Is not cavered under the list of specified Industrias.

B Technology Absorption
2} Research and Develepment (R&D)
The R&D activities of the Campany are categorized under the following area of focus:
+  Developing new products & designs for emerging applications:
- Improvement in manufacturing process;
Effective production scheduling;
Reduction i input pilferage,

b) Beneﬂts derived as a result of the above RED
Penetratian Into newer market;
- Enhanced reliability of the product;
Cost reduction;
- Import substitution;
«  Foreign exchange eamings,

¢) Future Plan of Action
T cantinue with the R&D far new products and better processes

d) Technology absorption adaption and innavation

a)  Steps adopted
Setting ~up strict quality nomms so as to ensure the geods dispatched from factary is as per the
requirement of the customer and is free from all defects;
Participated in the exhibition at national and international level.

b) Benefits of the staps adopied
-~ Improvement in product quality;
- Promation of ‘STYLAM' Brand;
- Development of new market.

¢) Particulars of Imported Technology in the last 5 years: Nil the Company keeps itself updated on the
latest technology available.
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C Farelgn Exchonge Eornings and Outge

The Company participates in the exhibition crganized ot the international levels and continued its
initiatives to increase exports by developing new praducts and expanding to new markets. The thrust
for exploring new market for export will continue in future

Tatal Forelgn Currancy Earning and Outgo

Rs. in crore

Earning on account of 2017-18
FOB value of Fxpart 205.01
Other Income 1.14
Total 206.15
Outgo on account of

Raw Material 97.05
Components & Spare Parts 1.08
Capital Goods 0.72
Other Expenditures 12,66
Total 11151
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
STYLAM INOUSTRIES UMITED

REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalons Ind AS financial staiements of Stylam industries Limited [“the
Company™}, which comprise the Balance Shent as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Lnss (Including
ather comprehensivé Income), the Statement of Changes 6 Equity and the Statément of Cash Flows for the
yeyr then ended, and symmary of the significant accounting policees ard other explanatary nformation (herein
after referred 10 as “standaione Ind AS financial statements”),

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directars is responsible for the matrers stated in Section 134 (5) of the Companies Acy,.
1013 ("the Act”} with respect to the preparation of these standzlane ind AS financial statemenits that gve a
trie and far view of the state of affairs, profit/ loss and other comprahensive income, changss in eguity and
cash Nows of the Company in sccordancs with the accounting principles generally accapted v India, induding
the Indlan Accodnting Standards ("ind AS") nrescribed under Sactlon 133 of the Adt,

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordsnce with the provisions
of the Ac for safeguarding the assets of the Company and far preverting and detecting fravds and other
ifregularities, selection and application of appropiiate accounting policies; making Judgments and astimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mainterance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for snsuring the acouracy and completensss of the accounting recards,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalene Ind AS financial statements that give a true and
fair view 2nd are free from material misstatement, whather due to fraud ar error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going cancern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going contirn and using the going
concern hasis of accounting unless mansgement either Intends fo liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, ar has no realistic alternative but to do sa,

ALUIDITORS RESPONESIBIITY
Ciyr responsikility 12 1o express an apinion on these standalone ind AS Tinancial statements based on cur audit.

We have taken into account the pravisions of the Act, the accounting and suditing standards and matiers
which are required to be induded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act snd the Rules made
ihereunder,

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perfarm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standakine
Ined AS Minancial statements are fres fram material misstatement,
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An audit invelves performing procedores to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclasures In
‘the standalonc Ind AS finandial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
Including the assessment of the risks of matenal misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due ta fraud or errer. In making those risk assessmernts, the auditor considers imernal financial
controls relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view in arder 1o design audit procedures that sre approgriate in the circumstandes. An audit also
Indudes evalusting thit appropriateness of thi accounting policies used and ithé reazonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Diractors, 93 well as evaluating the overall prasantation of the
standatone Ind AS financial statements,

We are also respansible to conclude on the appropriatencss of management’s use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obitained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the emtity’s abiity to centinue as a going concem. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in the auditar’s rapen o the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such diszlosures are inadequate, to modify the opinlon, Our
conclusions sre based on the audit ewdence obtained up to the data of the suditar's report. However, future
events or conditians may cause an endity to c2ase 1o canhnte a5 A ZOINY Cangermn

We beligve thar the suditevidence we have obtained I sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit apinfon on the standalone Ind AS financial statemenits,

OPINION

In our opinion @ to the best of gur information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial Statements give the information required by the Act in the manner s6 required and
give 2 true and fair view In conformity with the accounting principles generally aceepted In Indiz of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2018, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Far Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Rag. No, 017577N

o . CA SANDEEP KUMAR GOEL
Date: 28" May 2018 Partner
Place; Chandigarh Membership Na, 099212
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REPORY ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGUEATORY REQUIREMENTS
1. As required by the Companles [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 [“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-seclion (11] of Section 143 af the Act, we give in the "Annexure A"
statement on the marters specilied in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143 {3) of the Aoy, we repert that:

(2) 'We bhave saughy &nil obtained 3l the information and esplanations which o the best of our
knowledge and beliel wers mecessary for the purposes of our autlit.
(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the law have bean kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examingtion of those hooks.
(c] The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prafit and Loss (including other comprehensive Income), the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Repoct are in agreemant
with the beoks of accaun.
(d) n cur oplnlon, the aforecaid standalone Ind AS finandial statements comply with the Indian
Avcoyriting Standurds specifizd under Section 133 of the Act.
(2} On the basis of the written representations recaivad fram the directars asan 31 March 2018 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none af the directors is disqualified 25 on 31 March 2018 fram being
appointed as a diractor in terms of Section 164 (2] of the Act,
{f ) With respect 1o the adequacy of the imernal financial controds over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexurs B,
(&) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repert in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our oplnion and 1o the best of cur
information and according tu the explanations given to us:
i The Company has disclosed the impact-of panding litigations on its financial position in its
standafone Ind AS financial statemants;
ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contirsicts for which
there were any malerial foresesable losses;
iil. There were no 2mourits which were required 1o be ransferred to the Investar Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
w. The Campany has provided requisite disclosures in the financlal statements as to holdings as
wiell g5 dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the period from Bth November 2016 to 30th
Decamlior 2016 and the Lame are in Accardanees with books of accounts maintained by the
Company and as produced to Us by the Management.

for Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. D17577N

} L CASANDEEP KUMAR GOEL
Pate: 28™ May 2018 Partner
Plage: Chandigarh Membership No. 089212
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Annaxure ‘A’ Referrad o in Paragraph 1 Under ‘Beport an ciher Legal and Regulatery Raquirements' of our
Repart of Even Dafe

Thie Annexura referred 1o In Independent Auditars” Report to the membaers of the Company an the standalang

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

1) (a) The Company has maintained proper récords showing full particulars, indluding guantitative details
and situation of Mixed assets;

(b) The Flxed Assets have bean physically verifled by the management in 3 phased manner, designad to
cover all the items aver a period of three years, which In our opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size af the company and nature of itS business. Pursuant to the program, a partion of the fixed
assat has been physically verified by the management during the year and no materfal discrepancles
between the books records and the physical fised assets have been noticed,

{c) The thli deeds of iImmavable propertias are held In the name of tha company,

2) {3) The maragement has conductad the physical venfication of inventory 2t reasonable Intervals.

b) The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared tv books records
which has been properly dealt with in the books of account ware not matenal.

3) The Company has nol granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companles, firms, Limited Lisbility
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maimained under section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provigions of ¢lause 3 {iii} (a) to (C) of the Ordar are not applicable to the Comgany
and hence not commented upon.

4) In pur epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the campany has not
given any loan ar gives any guarantee or provided security with the provisians of sectian 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

5) The Company has nat accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the pravisions of Sectlons 73 10 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies |Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from
the public are not applicabla,

B) ‘We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company gursuant to the Companies
(Cnst Records and Audit} Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
Section 143 of the Act and are of the epinion that prima facle the prescribed cost recards have been
maintained, We have not, however, made 5 detalled examination of the same.

7 {a) According to tnformation and explanations given to usand on the basis of cur examination of the
books of account, and records, the Company has been genarally regular In depositing undisputed
statutory dues Including Provident Fund, Emplovees State Insurance, income-Tax, Sales tax, Service
Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value added Tax, Cess and Goods and Service Tax and any other
statutory dués with the appropriate authorities.

According ta the infarmation and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the abuve were in arrears 23 at March 31, 2018 for 2 period of more than six manths from the date
oy wher they becoma payable,
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b) According 1o the information and explonation given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, service
tan, custom duty, exclse duty, value added tax, Goods and Service Tax outstanding an account of
dispute,

Hewever, according ta information and explanations given to us the fallowing dues of Income tax have
not been deposited an account of disputes:

Naime of the statye Amount Perind to which the | Forum where dispute is
{Ryin Lats) | amount relstes pending

Income Tax Act, 1961 Rs,3.40 AY 2012-13 Tribunal

Income Tax Act, 1961 Rs.§7.49* | AY 2013-14 Tribunal

frcome Tax Act, 1961 Rs.130.00 | AY 201415 CIT- Appeal

* Net of amaunt pald under protest

8) In our apinion and sccarding to the infarmation and explanations given to s, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not taken any loan elthar from
financlal instifutions or from the gavernment and has not istued any debentures,

9) Based upon the sudit procedures performed and the informstion and explanations given by the
maragement, the company has nol raised maneys by way of initial public offer or funther public oifer
Including debrt instruments and term Loans, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (i) of the Orderare
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon,

10)  Based upon tha audlt procedures perfarmed and the infarmation and explanations given by the
management, we repart that no fraud by the Company or an the comparty by lts officars or employeas
has been noticed or reported during the year.

11)  Basad upon the audit procedures parformed and the Information and explanations given by the
maragement, the managerial remuneration has been pald or provided In accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V1o the Companies Act).

12} In pur opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefare, the provisions of dause 4 (i) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

13) In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of
Companies Att, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financlal Statements as regulred by
the applicable accounting standards.

14)  The company has made any preferential aliotment of shares during the year under review and the
requirdment of Section 42 of Caompanies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the amount raised
has been used for the purpose for which the funds were raised. The company has not rased private
placement or fully or partly convertible debenture during the year under review.

15)  Based upon the audlt procedurés parformed and the information and explanations glven by the
management. the company has not entered into any non-cash transactians with directors or persons
connictied with him, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable 16 the
Company and hente not commentead upon.
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18)  Invour apinion, the company isnol required to be registercd under saction 45 1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accerdingly, the provisions of clauza 3 [xwi) af the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence pot commented upon,

For Mittal Goel & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 0175770

_ CA SANDEEP KUMAR GOEL
Date: 28" May 2018 Partner
Place: Chandigarh Membiership No. 099212
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Annexure B to the Auditor's Report
Report on the Internal Fnancial Cantrolz under Cause [(1of Sub-sgction 1 of Sectign 143 of 1he Companies Act,

2013 [“the Act”)

TOTHE MEMBERS OF
STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have audited the internal financinl controls over financial reporting of Stylam Industries Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalene finangial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Monagement's Responsibiity for internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management {5 responsible Tor establishing and maintzining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over financial reporting cniteria established by the Company considering the essential
componernts of internal control stated in the Guidance Mota on Audit of kvernal Financlal Controls Over
Financtal Reporting Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis (MICAI"). These responsibllities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal finandal controls that were
aperating effectively for ansuring the orilerly and afficient conduct of Its business, induding adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of Its astets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiable financial
information, as required undar the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditers' Respanstbility

Our responsibility is to express an apinian an the Company's internal finanicial controls over financial reparting
based on our audit. 'We conducted our audit in aucordsnce wilh the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note) and the Standards an Auditing, Issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, o the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of Imermal financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Thosa Stafdards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit ta obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial contrals over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such cantrols operated effectively in all materizl respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial veporting and thelr operating effectiveness. Our audit of inmternal financial
contrals over finsncial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls pver
finandial reparting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectivenass of internal control based on the sssessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, Including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finandial
statements, whethar due to frawd or error.

Wa believe that the audit evidence we have abtained is sufficient and appropriata ra provide 3 basis far aur
audit opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls system aver tinancial reperting.

Meaning of intermal Fingnciol Controfs aver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial cantrol over financial reporting is 3 process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the raliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, A compary's internal financial
contral over financial reporting includes thase palicies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasomable 3ssurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
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timely detectlon of umautharsed acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assdts that vould have @
mizterlsl eftect an the financial statements,

Inherent Umitatians of internal Financlol Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent Umitations of Internal financia) contrals over financial reporting, Including the
possibility of collusion or Impropér management override of controls, material misstatements due to =ror or
fraud may necur and not be detected. Alvo, profections af any evaloation of the internal financial conlrols over
tlinandal réporting ta future perlods are subject to the sk that the intermal fimancial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of thanges in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
pofides or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinlon

In‘otr apinion, to the best of our infarmiation and sczording to the explanatians given to us, the Company has,
in all marerial respects, an adenuate internal financisl controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating affectively as ar Marth 31, 2018, based on
the intemal control aver finansial reparting criteria established by the Company considering the essentlal
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nots on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Explonatory Poragroph

We also have audited, in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as spacified under Section 143(10) of the Act, the financlal statements of Campany,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Los¢ (including Other
Corprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Siatement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended and a summary of significant sccolnting policiés and other explanatery Informatian, and our report
dated 28 May 2018 expressed an ungqualified oplnlon thereon

For Mittal Goel & Associates
Charterad Accountants
Firm Reg. No 0175778

CA SANDEEP KUMAR GOEL
Date: 28" May 2018 Partner
Place; Chandigarh Membership No. 089212
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2018

R In Takh
Nots 31-03-2012 31-01-2017 01-04-2016
Noen-curienl assels
Property. plakt and equipment 3.1 13.668.83 7,668 18 5,691,535
Capital Work in progress 12 - M),871.26 5 5.40.01
Investitient Property 4 4.898.25 - -
Financtl assets
Lorgns and advances 53 angza 13 Az
Cithisr nan-cuirent dssets | 28339 140,45 848,03
1B,355.71 19,118.02 11,501.52
Current assats
Inveniories 5 5.871.72 5,333 63 431921
Firngngral misels
Trade receivablzy 33 572133 469063 4,022 19
Cach aand cash equivalents S j123 13IRY A8.47
Ditier bank balances 5.7 84.44 1122 113.04
Other finarclal assats 5.4 Loz 0.34 (L3}
Dther Current ascets a 218114 9. 72 71314
13,266.92 1115747 3,203.46
TOTAL ASSETS a2,520.8 3031543 | 22,101.08
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equlity shara capital io Bi6 62 727162 TiL62
‘Other eguity 13,747.18 6092145 4,598.41
14,563,758 7,653.07 5, 630.03
Liabilities
Non-current abllities
Financial labllities
Borrowing 11 4,235.12 B,855.25 B.294.75
Provisions 12 135,71 135,52 94.04
Deferred tax habilities (nat) 3 nILE 26575 160,57
Ouher mon current liabillties 13 48250 340.05 12.58
SATIAL 9,596.57 6,567.90
Current liabilities
Financial llabilites
Horrowings 12 T A2348 B 283.39 4,890.73
Trade mayables 113 342214 1,342.27 2, 103.64
Oibver finaincizl Ratilities 1A 117479 1,627 1% G47.69
Othigr current labilithe 13 657,31 #28,00 750.63
Provislons 13 4518 45.74 4453
Currem tax lighilities (net) 14 51.61 A3 30 169 82
o 12,783.69 13,065.85 8,507.05
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 32,820.63 0,315.43 21,104,98
Tire accompanying notes are an integral part of this fnancial statemams,
FOR MITTAL GOEL & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
CA SANDEEP KUMAR GOEL JAGDISH GUPTA MANAY GUPTA
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CFO
Membership No. (099212
DATE ; 28™ May, 2018 SANJEEV VAID ASHOK SWANM)
PLACE : Chandigarh GM-FINANCE & ACCOUNTS COMPANY SECRETARY
Membership No,9387
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOAS #OR THE YEAR ENDER 31 MARTH 2018

Hs in lakh

Nate 31-03-2012 31032017
Income |
Reyenue from operations 15 33,958,270 3L.310.86
Other inrome 15 37 11155
Total ncome 34,157.93 3142241
Expenses
‘Cozt af raw merierials consumed 17 17.755.56 14,454.45
{Increasa) f Hecrense tn inventories 18 (34417 (78.67)
Purchass of Stork inf Trade 7R3.58 Y24.91
Excisp duty un4sle of goods 15750 188130
Employee benefit orpenses: 19 301751 2,861.40
Financs costs, n TI0.45 1,001.88
Depreclation and amertization expense. 21 1,083.02 56555
Other expensas m 7.67308 (,830,6:3
Total Expenses 3088214 23.305.54
Profit befors tax 3,305.84 311557
Tax expense
Currentad 713.87 987.24
Tax of Earller Years 4071 13.37
Deferred tax charge 6 54556 15157
Total tax expense 1,200.14 1,152.14
Prafit for the year 2.005.70 198458
Other Comprehensive Income _
Qther comprehensive incame not 1o be reclassified to prafit or (123.85) 65.26
foss In subsequent years (et of tax]
Other comprahensive Incoma o be redassified 1o profit or loss in A79.65)
subsequint years (nit]
Total Comprehensive income for the year 1.k02.2¢ 2,129 64
Eatnlngs per equity share in INR compured on the basis of profit
for the yaar 3
Basic 24.84 26,25
Diluted 24,84 26.85
The accompanying notes ars an Integral part of the financial statements.
FOR MITTAL GUEL & ASSODCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
A SANDEEP KUMAR GDEL JAGDISH GUPTA MANAV GUPTA
PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CFO
Memberthip No. 099212
Date  : 28th May. 20138 SANIEEV VAID ASHOK SWaml
PLACE = Chandigach GM-FINANCE E ACCQUNTS COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership Ne.9387
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ECQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENBED 31 MAREH 2028

{a} Equity share capital
Rz in kakh
Balarie at the Ciranges in (he Balargs ol theand of the | Chapges in Lthe equity Balance %
begiening of the aquity shate Gapital | reporting pariod ie shiare capital during the | the ead of
regurting period i.¢ during the year At032017 year 2017-18 the reporting
01,02 2m& 2016.17 periodie
310220138

F1.62 73162 £5.00 B15.62
{br} Other 2quity Rs in lakh
Particulars Capital Ressrve Secun::cs Premium Retained Eamings Total
Balance a5 af 28.36. 4216.49. 4 BAABs
21042015
Re-stated Balance al 2836 ST 1,19941
ihg baginning of the
reporting petivd i.p
01.04.2016
Re-mersrement of the - - 658 | 1558}
net defined benefit
plans
Total comprehensive - 655,26 6526
Income for the year o
Transfer from retained 1,964.33 1964 38
ErTHNES
Balance wt the end of 28.36 - 6,893.10 | B5U21 46
the reparting period .2
31.03.2017
Premium on Shares ' £,023.50 5,023.50
Iswued during the year
Total comprehensive {203.51) (203.51)
income for the year
Transfer from retained - 2,005.70 2,005.70
sarnings
Balance ar the end of 28.38 502350 #,695.20 13,747.16
thie reporting getiod |.&
ILO3.2018
Nature and purpass of other equity
Capital Aeserve.
Aceumilated capital surphys not available For distibution of dividend and axpected to remain invested permanently.
Securithes premiurg reserve;
Tha unotilized accumulated excess of issus price over Face value on lssue of saares. This resenve Is dtilised in acrordance
with the provisions of the AL,

General rosarve:

This reprezents appropriation of profit by the Company and is avallable for distribution of dividend.
Equity istrument through OC:
The sompany has resolute to sellaff property situated at IT Park and hias classifiad it under Investment Propeny. The

difference betwaen the book value and far value of property has been considered under pther comprehensive income,
The change is accumulated within the equity instrument through OCI within squity.
Bemvostrements of defined benefit obligution:
Remeasurements of defined benefit obligation comprises of gains 3nd lesses on acturial valuation on Postemplayment

Lmnefits.
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CASH FLOYW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EMOED 31 MARCH 2013

Notes;

Rs by lakhy
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
A CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/loss) befora tax 1,305.84 3,116.56
Adlustmants for
- -Amortization ef Foregs Currenicy Translation [120.79) -
Difference
- 'Unezalised loss on Property held as Investmen! {238.69) -
- Fivanre costs 626,20 85712
- Deprectation and amortisation expense 1.033.02 969.96
- Interest income {440 1379)
- Gain on sala of Faed Assels (net) (34,69) 6.20
Operating Profit before working capital changes 4,506.58 4,545.04
Adusted for:
Trade K Other Receivables [2.206.05) (597.93)
Jovantories {478.09) {1,074£.42)
Trade & Other Payables 1,214.67 901.91
Nat omh generated fram oparitions 303711 3,385.59
Paymant &f ditegt faxes (nér) (1.102.26) (761.13)
Nat cah from operating activities [2) 1,834.45 162446
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purthaze for Tangibla Asets (induding Investment in Property) {1,007, 33} (7.745.55)
{inchuding capital wark in progress and caphtal advances)
Prozeeds from sale of fixed assets 137,13 3.00
Investmint In fixed deposits 57 54 163
1erest recaived 4.40 3.79
net cash from/ {used Inj Investing activities (8) (B0B.52) (7,731.13)
‘€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issou of shore cepital 5,108 50 A
Proceeds from lonig-term borrowings: 307077
Repayment of léng term borrawings (4,74092) (510247
Proceeds/ (Repayment) from dhost-Term borrowings (B&0.21) 330285
‘Borrowing costs paid
- Interest paid (626.29) 1857.12)
Net cash from/ [used in) financing activities (C) {1,118.92) 5,096.06
NET INCREASE/ {DECREASE | IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A+B4C) 7.4 (10.60)
CASH AND CASH EQUIYVALENTS AT THIE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 2387 3947
CASH AND CASHs EUUIVALENTS AT YHE END OF THE VEAR 3128 23.87 |

(i) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set aut in Ind AS ? Cash Flow

Statemants.

) Components of cash.and cash equivalerts Included under cash and Bank balarices ingte 5,6) are 95 under:

Cash in hand 0.73 [ 5,84
Balances with scheduled banks
-0 current accounts 30.49 1843
Cash and cash equivalents [note 5.6} 3128 23.87

FOR MITTAL GOEL & ASSOCIATES

CMARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

CA SANDEE? KUMAR GOEL. JAGDISH GUPTA MANAV GUPTA

PARTNER _ MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR & CFG

Membership No. 099212

Date :28th May. 2018 SANJEEV VAID ASHOK SWAMI

PLACE : Chandigarh GM-FINANCE & ACCOUNTS COMPANY SECRETARY

Membership Ne 9387
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018

1. Corporate Information

Stylam Industries Limited (“the Company”) s a public limited company domiciled in Indta and
ingorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, lis shares are listed on BSE Linvited.

The Company Is engaged iy manifacturing and supply af High Prisssure Laminaties,
2, Significant sceounting policias

This note provides a st of the significant accounting policies adapred fn the preparation af these finaneial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied o all the vears presented, unless otherwise
stated.

(2) Basls of praparallon

(1) Statement of compliance

These Standalone Tnd AS Flnanclzl Statements [“Anancial statemants”) have beeo prepared In sccordance
with Indian Accounting Standards [Ind AS) as per the Compantes {Indian Acoosunting Standards) Rules,
2015 potified under Section 133 ui Companies Act, 2013, (“the Aw”) and olher relevant provisions of the
Act.

The (nanpcial statements up to and for g year ended 31 March 2017 were prepared in accordance with
ithe Companies {Accounting Standanls) Rules, 2006 (previous’ GAAP), notified under Section 133 of the
Actand other relevant provisions of the Act

As these are the Company's first financta) statements prepared in ateondance with [nd AS. Ind AS 101,
First-time Adoprion of Indian Accaunting Stamibards has been applied. An explanation of how (he
rransition to lnd AS

has affected the previously reported financlal position, financlal performance arxl eash flows of the
Company is provided in Note ..

(i) Histerival cost conventivn
The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual basis, unless
otherwize stated,

(o) Current versus non-current classitication

The Compuany presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet bused on current/ mon-vurrent
classificabion. An asset |s treated as current when:

Itis expected o be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Itis Yeld primarily tor the purpase of trading;

Itis expected to be realised within twelve manthg after the reporting period: or

It is cash or cash equivalent unless restricted frem being exchanged or used to settle a lability for
at least twelve months after the reporting perlod.

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current,

A liability & curvent when
= ltisexpected to be settled in normal aperating cycle;
& Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading:
»  Itisdue ta be settled within twelve manths after the reporting period; or
* There is mo unconditional cight to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.
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The Company dassifies all other liabilities as noscurrest.
Deterred tax assets and labilines are classitied as nsn-current assers and Lahilinies respectively,

The operating cycle is the Hme between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, The Company has Kentifled twelve manths as {ts operating cycle for the
purpase af current and non- current classificatlon of assets and Habilities.

{e) Property. plant and equigment (FFE)
{0} Property. plant and squipssnt

Freebotd land s carried at eost _ _

Praperty, plant and squipment are stated ar cost, oet of recoverable Gses, trade discount and rebates less
accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses, IF any. Such cost Includes purchase price, borrowing
cost and any cost directly atryibutable vo bringing the assets 1o 15 working condition far |is Intended use,
net charges on forelgn exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate vadations
atiributable to the assets,

Subsequent costs are includedd In the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate assef, as
appropriate, nily when it is probable that future ccongmic benefits associated with the item will daw to
the entity and the cost can be meayured reliably.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of Income eamed during the project development stnge pror to
its tntended use, are considered as pre - operative expenses and disclosed under Capital Work - in -
Progress.

Expenditwre incurred on commussioning of the project and/or substantial expansion, inchunding the
expenditore incorred vn trial runs {net of (rial run receipts, il any] up to the date of commencement of
carnmercial productivn are capitalized. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrving amount ar
recognized as 3 separile 4ssel, s appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will low ta

the Company and the cost of the item can be measured relfahly. The carrving amount of any compinent
acconnted for as a separate asset is de-recognized when replaced. All ather répairs and malntenance are
charged to profit or loss during the reporring period in which they are incurred.

Advances pald rowards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each Balance Sheet
date, are shown under nther non-current assets and cost of assets not ready for intended use before the
year end, are shown as capital work-in- progress.

(T} Duprociation any amortization methods, estimated wseful ives and residual valua

Depreciation ts provided on straight line basis on the original cost/ aequisition cost of assels or other
amounts substituted for cost of fixed ussets as per the useful 1ife specified in Pary 'C* of Schedule 11 of the
Act. read with notification dased 29 August 2014 of the Ministry of Corporate Alfairs,

The useful life is as Mnllows:

Sr. Nature of Asset UsePal Life (Years)
No.
L Bulldings 0
2 Plant & Machinery 15
3. | Dther Equipments 1t0 3
4. | Vehicles |8
5. Furniture/ Fittings 10
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(1) De-mgognition

A property, plant and equipment is de-recognizid on dispasal or when no future econnmic benefits are
expected from its use and disposal Losses arising from retirement and gains or losses arising from
disposal of 3 tangible asset are measurad as the difference between the net dispusal pruceeds and the
carryingamount of the asset and are recognized in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

() Transiticn to ind AS .
On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to measure all lts property, plant and cquipment ar the
previous GAAP carryping amount as Its deemed cost on the date of transiton of Ind AS Le. 1 April Z16,

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected 1o exercise the option under Ind AS 21 lor accowmting of
Exchange dilferences pertaining to lang rerm Torelgn ctirrency miomatary items that are related o
acquisition of depreciable/ amartizable assers to adjusr i the catrying amount of the related property,
plant and equipment in the financial statements for the pedod ending immediately hefore the heginning
of the first Ind AS financial reporting period as per the previons GAAP. Accordingly amertization and
depreclation an exchange Nnctitation capitallzed ks charged over the remaining useful fife of the respective
ASSETS,

(1) Nor-curromt asants hehi tor sate

Nop~current asset, are casstfied as held [or sale iF it is highty probable that they will be recovered
primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such agset, are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost 1o sell,

losses on initisl classification as hehl Jor sale and subsequent gains aml losses un re-measuremen! are
recognized in the Starement of Profit and Loss,

Once classified as held-tor sale, praperty, plant and equipment are no longer amortized or depreciated.

(2) lppairmurit of mon-nancial assels

At pach balance shent dite, the caorying smount of fixed assels |s reviewed by the wanagement to
determine whether tere is any indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of
impalrment logs (recoverable amount is the higher of an asser’s net selling price or value in use). In
‘assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the assets
and from their disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre discounted rate that reflects the
current marker assessment of rime value of money and risks specific o the asset.

Reversal ol impairment loss is recognized immediately as income in Ibe Profit and Loss Account.

(N Inventaries

ltems of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizable value,

Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other casts Including
‘manufacturing overheads net of recoverable taxes meerred in bringing them to their respective present
location and condition,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price o the orilinary course of business, less the estimareil
cnsts of completion amd the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
{q) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprise cash at banks and on hand {including imprest) and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of
chanyges In value.
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(h) Provislons

A proviston is recognized If, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated rellably, and it §s probable tal ap antflow of resources embodying
econumic benelits will lie required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be wade of the
amaunt of the obligation

If the effect of the time value of money is materlal, provislons are deterintned by discounting the éxpecred
future cash flows al a pre-tax rare that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money anil
the risks specific to the Lability. Where discounting Is used. the increase in the provision due ro the
passage of time |a recognized as a finance cost.

The wmummt revognized a8 a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required o settle the
present chligation at reporting date, taldng into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
obligation. When some or all of the economic benefits required to settde a provision are expected to be
revovered from a thind party, the receivable is revogpized as an asget if it Is virtuvally certain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

(1) Ravanue recognlilon

Revenue from sale of gouds is recognised when the significant risks s rewards of swnership have been

‘transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated
relahly, there 15 no continuing efféctive control or mdnagerial Involvement with the goods, and the
amount of revenue can be measured relisbly,

Revenue from operations includes< sale of goads plus excise duty, il 30.06.2017. Post the applicability of
Goods & Service Tax [GST) with effect frany 0= Jaly 2017, revenue from operations is disclosed net of
GST.

Revenue fram aperatinns Is adfusted with gain/ [oss an coriesponding on fareign currency transactons
related o export. '

Export Incentlve entitlements are recognised as income when the right 1o receive credit as per the terms
of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made, and where there is no signlficant uncertainty
reganling the ultimate vollection of the relevant export proceetls, These are presenfed as olher operating
incume in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

Other immme is acconnted for on scorus! basis as and when the right to receive arises

) Financkal instrument

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(1} Financiul gssets

Recognition winid imeasurement
All Enancial assers are recognised at Biir value

i) Fingacial liehilities

Initial recegnition and measurement
All financial liabilities are recognized a1 Dair value and in cuse of loans, net of directly sttributable cost.
Feas of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.
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Subseguent measurament _
Fimstnezal lahilines are earried at amortized cost asing the eflective interest method. For trade and arher

payables maturing wilhin one year from the balance sheet date. the carrying amounts approximate falr
value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

{iii) Derivative fingnvie! instruments and Hedge Accommting

The Company uses various desteative Bnancial instruments such as forwards and optlons comracts ta
mitigate the risk of changes in exchange rtes. Such derivative finandal iastruments are initially
recognised at fuir value on the date on which a derivative rontract is entered inte and are also
subsequently measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as findncial aséets when the fair value is
pusitive amd as Minameial labiliGes when the fair value is negative,

Any gains or losses arfsing fromr changes in the fair valne of derivatives are taken directly to Statemencof
Profit and Loss, except tor the effective portiom of cash flow hedges which is recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income and later to Statement of Profit and Loss when the hedged Item affects profit or
Ioss nr breated as basls adjustment ifa hedged farecast tropsartion subsequently results in the recagnition
ol 3 Ann-financial a550t or fob-fAnancial Kability, '

(k) Employes bansalits expanse

(1) Short-rerm employee beneafits: All employee benefits falling due within twelve months of the end of the
perind in which the employevs render the related services are classified as short term employere benefits,
which Include benefits like salarles, wages, short term compensated absences, performance incentives,
gte, windl are recognise:d a5 expenses in the period in which the employee renders the related service anl
measured accordingly.

(1) Post-employment kenefits: Pest employment henefit plans ave classified into defined benefits plans
and defined contribution plans as under:

a] Defined Gratuily Plans

The Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has complered five years of service with the
Company at the time of resignation/superannuation. The grawuity is paid @15 days salary Tor every
completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972

The plan provides for a lump sum payment ro vested employees at retirement, death while in emplayment
or o termination of employment of an ameunt hased on the respective employes’s salary and the tenure
of employment. The liabiity in respect of Gratuity is recognised in the books of accounts based on
actuarial valuation by an independent actuary.

b} Defined Contribution Plans

The contribution o provident fund and pension fund and employee state insurance are cansidered as
defined contribution plans and arz charged to the statement of profiz and loss of the year as they fall due,
based on the amount of the contribution reguired wm he made.

¢} Compensuted absentes

As per the Company's policy, eligible leaves can be accumulated by the employees and carried forward to
future periods to either be utilized during the service, or encashed. Encashment can be made during
service, on early retirement, on withdrawal of scheme, at resignarion and upon death of the employee.
Accumulated compensated absences are treated as other long-term employee benefits The Company’s
lizbility in respect of uther lung-term employee benefits is recognised in the bouks of account based on
actuartal valuation using projected unit credit method as at Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary.
Actuarial losses/galns are recagnised In the Statement of Profit and Lass in the year in which they arise.
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Actarind voluation
The liability in vespect of 3l defined benelit plans is acerued in the books of account on the hasis of

actuarial valualion garried out by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which
recognizes each year of service as giving rise to additiondl anit of employee benegfit entitlement and
measire cudh it separately to bulld up the final obligation. The obligation is measuved at the present
valué of estimated future cash flows The discount rates used for determining the present value of
obllgstion under defined bepefit plans, is hased oo the markat yields an Covernment sscurities as at the
Balance Sheet dawe, having maturity perlods approximating te the terms of related obligations.
Re-measurement of defined henefit plans tn respect of pestemployment are charged 1o the Other
Comprehensive Intome.

{) Finance costs

Dorvowing costs include exchange differences arising from forewgn currency borrowings to the estent they
are regarded as an adjustment to the Interest cost. Borrowing costs thar are direcdy atwributable to the
acquisition or construction of qualifving assets are capltalised as part of the cost of such assets. A
qualilying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of tme w get ready lor ns intended use.
All other barrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period for whnch they are
incurred.

{k} Tax Expansos

The tax expanse for the perled comprises rurrent and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in Statement of
Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the comprehensive income orin
equity, In which case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

- Currend tax
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expectad to be recavered from or paid to the

raxation authorities, basel on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted ar the Batance
Sheet date,

- Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences berween the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit.

Deferred tax labillies and assets are measured at the tax rates rhat are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled ar the asset realised, based on tax rares (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting perind The carrying amount of Deferred tax
lizhillties and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting perind.

{m) Forolgn currencles fransactions and transiation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Maneétary assets and liahilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
curvoncy closing ranes of eéxchange at the reporting date

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to exercise the option for accounting for exchange
differences arising fram translation of long-ferm forelgn cuirency monetary items mcdglﬂ's.ed in the
financial statements for the perivd ending immediately before the begimming of the first Ind AS financial
reporting period as per the previous GAAP,

Thus, exchange differences pertatning to long term fareign currency monetary ttems that are related to
acguisition of depreciable assets are adjusted in the caprying amount of the related fixed assets.
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() Earnings per share

{f] Basic & Diluted eurmings per share

Baslc earmings per share Is calculated by dividing ;

= the profivantributable to owners of the Company

» by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year

{0) Crifienl esbmates and Judgamants
The preparation of Financial Statements requires management to make judgments, estimares and

assumprions that affect the application olaccounting policies and the reported amounts of asseds,
lHabflities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from thess estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an oogoeing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are vevised and in any future periods
affected.

(i} Depreciation / amortisation and useful lives of property plant and equipment

Property. plant and equipment / intangible assets are depreciated / amertised ever their estimated useful
lives, afier raking into sccount estimated restdual value. Managemen! reviews the estimated useful lives
and residlual values of the assets annually in order to determing the sunount of depreciation J amortisation
tw be recorded durmg any reporting perind. The useful lives and residual values are based on the
Company's historical experiencs with similar assets amd take inlo sccount anticipated technoelogical
changes, The depreciation / amortisation for fnture periods is revised if there are significant changes lrom
previous estimates.

{if} Kecaverability of trade reccivable

judgements are required in sssessing the recoverability of overdoe trade receivables and determining
whether 4 provision against those receivables is required. Pactors considered include the worth of the
counterparty, the amount and timing of anticipated futuré pavments and any possthle actions that can be
rakon to mitigate the figk of non-payment

i} Provisions '

Provisions and llabilities are récognized in the period when it hecomes probable that there will be 3 future
outilow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash outflow can be rellably
estimatecl. The timing of recognitivn and quantification of the liability requires the application of
judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject to change. The carrving amounts of
provistons and lahilities are reviewed regularly and revised 1o take account of changing facis and
circumstances,

{iv) Impairment of financial assels

The Impairment provistons for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected cash loss rates. The Company uses Judgement in making these assumpticns and selecting the
inputs to the impairment caleulabion. based on Company's past history, existing markel conditions as well
as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

3. First Tima Adoplion of Ind AS

The Company has adopted Ind AS with effect from 1Ist April 2017 with comparatives belng restared,
Accordingly the impact of transition has been provided in the Opening Reserves as at 1st April 2016. The
figures for the previcus perlod have been restated. regrouped and reclassified wherever required to
comply with the requirement of Ind AS and Schedule [l

(i) Fuir value as deemed cost exemption
The Company has elected to measure jitems of propetty, plant and equipment and intangibile assets at its
carrving value at the transition date, '

(1i) Long Term Foreign Currency Monetary Items
The Company continues the policy of capitlising exchange differences arising on translation of long term
forelgn currency mnnetary irems,
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Thase are the Company's liesy financial statements prepared In accordance with [nd AS. The acecunting
policies setout in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial stutements for the year ended 31
March 2018, the comparmtive information presented in these fnandal statements for the year ended 31
March 2017 and in the preparation of the opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 April 2014 (the Company’s
date of tramsition). In preparing jts ppening Ind AS balanie sheet, the Company has adjusted the amounts
reported previously in financial statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notifled wirler sectian 133 of the Companles Aer, 2013, read mgether with paragraph 7 of the Companles
(Accounts) Rales, Z014 (Cprevious GAAP or ‘Indian GAAP'). An explanation of how the rransition from
previous GAAP to lad AS has affected the Company's finascial positon; financial performance and cash
flows Is set out In the fallowing tables and notes.

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Rs in takh
3.1 Property, Plant & Equipment
Lind. | Buiiding | Buwiding | Buling 1T | Flamtana | Obilce | fumitur | Vehiches | Campu Totl
Freshold | Juctory | -Others Pk wguiprams | Scaipmie Wik - wmnd |
- 1 frlurey Porizth
sk
At dmaitieed Cobt
At L Hpdl 2045 133743 | Sebi2 | 2D S07i4l | 2d5s A140 | 49033 | 4123 | Ga323r
Addition! FIR) ESEY5 S T TWE Amas | A1 | mi6i | 21| LBin
Diisponaly 17 5S) (47 85)
- Pechangs dlifprenge & 4] 49 61
- Boreowing coit 5135 §57.26
Hiel B Bllstriants 852 a7 ES7AT
Kt 21 Miarh 2017 LINE | ST | 2T 152648 | S8070 NISOS | IAZ1 | 7AN37 | 16745 | 1200851
Bekfitiony T 2Enize | mm Smmng | ehikw | 7140 |  si4s | i3fn| ssiLmm
Lk o { g Sy 7| iﬂ'ﬂ")
Trapsfer to Evjestivant (Va4 42) 1152640 [2,280.90)
Proeeny
Ined &S sty -
R BLEL- 175.69
Ay 21 Mereh 2038 153 | dpmra2 | I B TR €30.38 | 21839 | 7s0.81 | 18106 | 1336183
Depreciation
AV AGI2016 JELUL 834 151150 E524 SRTH | LENID | AEG0 | 15004
Choamge fot tr et 3310 o 206 g8 5 i3 29 s | b 55145
fiad A5 admirmmesty 18 50 1850
Olpanis Bl (3265
(At 31 Niareh 2017 B 123 00| 33135 737 907 | 24303 | 6033 | A0S
ChurylE Tt the vt 8820 439 5T 5175 134 @33 74| LonE
Toarsife Gt (&) (%.00)
ﬁnna_n‘y )
Trud ASoad juvimunty bgag 6142
Lurpoeile (71 o] | s {128,59)
At A2 Marey 2008 <] amss 1567 ol 377387 | 149.5D | 5987 | 2654% | 576 | 469482
Met Sigck
At 4 Aprit 2018 zaaTat | aemeY | A& | | 240052 | 7004 | S0 | A&l | 6473 |  SE3L85
AVEL Macch 20717 2305 | 39T | 2005 L31EA8 252235 3772 5574 [ NUVZN | 5833 | 1SERAM
At 31 March 2018 LSET22 | 7581Y 15658 . TEER47 739.3% 159.00 48512 | 8530 3 ENR.83
{a) For ec/charge against property, plant and equipmint refernote 111 and 11 2.
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NEOTES TO FINARCAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Rs ln lakhy
1.7 Cagital work in prograss
Bullding IT Park_|__ Expanslon TOTAL
Ard Aprll 2016 3.674.93 LB&S.08 5,540.01
il Additions curing the year 748 45 S71L77 6,460 22
hdd Expenditure during the year
- Financa ¢osts 40.15 L1055 260,70
= Cither pxpenyeas - 13419 134.19
- Ferelgn exchange differences (met) .61 2.61
Less’ Assets capitalised during the year 11.526.47] 11,526.47)
AL 31 March 2017 2,989.63 7,281.5% 10,871.26
Add: Addltions during tha yaar B.1f B07.12 81338
- Financs gayts 4. TR g4 55
- Fareign exchange differances (nzt) (89.58] 26.95 (2.63)
Logs Arset w-classitied pmder Inbestmant 12.915.05) -
Property (2,915.05)
Less; Assaty capitalised duripg the year {8,355.55) (#,855.55)
At 31 March 2018 N E -
&, mvestmunt Property s lakdr
Amount As,
At 1 April 2016 -
Addiions (subsequen expanditure) .
At 31 March 2017 -
Additions (subsequent sxpanditire)
Transterred froem PRE (Note 3 1) 2,380.90
Transterred Irom Cophtal work In progress [Nots 2,915.05
3.2)
At 31 March 2013 5,195.94
Falr value :
A1 1 April 2016 r
Fair value ditference -
At 31 March 2017 -
Fair vilue difference conswered under 00 268, 649
At 31 March 2028 405875
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOFD 31 MARCH 2018

Re il
5.3 Loans and advarices
[at amortised cnst)
MNon-current Current
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2015
Unsecured and comiidared yood
Sapurity deposits 104,24 13813 AzAi - - <
105.24 13812 | 8213 - N R
5. Dther financial sszets
{at smartised cost)
Non-turrant Current
31-03-2008 | 31032017 | 01-04.2016 | 31-03.2018 | 31032017 | 01.04-2016
Inturest scervad but not doe - : ‘ Lo2 0.34 0.51
= = 1-02 0-34 0-51
E.5 Tradu recstivablos
(at amaortised cast)
‘Mon-current Current
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31:03-2018 | 21-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
Unsecured, considerad good
Trade recetvablas - - - 5121.33 4 F90.55 402219
| - - - 572131 4,690.55 4,022.19
Mote:

The carrying value of the trade receivables may be aftested by the changes in credit risk of eounterparties as well as
cutrency sk as explamed i Note below.

5.8 Cash and cath equivalents
Non-curren | Current
31-03-2018 | 31-08-2007 | 01042016 31-03- | 31403-2017 | ©01-04-2016
Wi

Cash in hand . - 0.7% Sa4 529
Balmrces with banks;

= 00 curreEnt accounts - - 3049 1843 2918
- Degipsitts with orijginal - - - -
miaiuriiy of upto 3 months

- - = 31.2’ 23.37 34.‘?
5.7 Other bank bafances
Mon-current Currant
31932018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01.04-2016

~ Dapasite witht orginal | . - B A4 112.32 11394
matufity of tpte 3 manths

[pledgecl with barks) -

— Dapasits with original -

mustuirity for more than 3

months but upta 12 months

{pledged with banks)

. - - 54.44 11232 113.99
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NOTES TO ANANCIAL STATENENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH G0iH

s in Jokh

£. Movesvent In daferres tax balances

Deferred Income tax rafiect the net tax elfects of tamporary difference between e carrying amount of ssvets and
Rahilities for financial reperting plrposes and the amounts used for Incomte tax purposes. Signilicamt component of
the company’s net daferred Incame tax ara as follows -

| ]

‘Duferrad Tax Assoty
Pravistonn | Eapenditure © Accrued | Others Total
for ‘allowed on Expenses
Compensal actusl and other
ed paymeant temporary
absences & busis differences
gratuity
At 1 April 2016 3531 1264 25 - 72.45
|Charged)/ credited
1u Profit & Loss Account 120.80) {0.43) DAy [30.52]
-to Uther Comprehensive Inoame 4550 - - Ap.4Q
As ot 31 March 2017 50,91 115 2532 - ‘BR,03
(Charged)/ credited
-tg Profit & Lows Actourit [45.300) (2AT) [7.03) - 15460
-ta (ther Comprehansive Income 4697 - - | 14552 192.49
As at 31 March 2018 52,78 9,34 1823 | 14552 225,92
Deteired Tax Linbilitie's s In lakh
Depreciation ‘Othor Total
&
At 1 April 2016 N o 3134 233.03
(Charged)/ credived
“te ProfiL & Loss Account 126.77 (6.02) 12075
-tg Other Comprehansive Income - . -
As 3t 31 March 2017 328 46 2512 35378
|Chatged)/ credlied
{6 Profit & Loss Accourit 51629 [2532) 450,97
-ta Drher Comprehensive Ingoma - -
As at 31 March 2018 B4 75 - 844,75
Reflectad in Balunce Shost fts \ry lakh
31-03-2018 32032017 01-04-2015
Defarred Tas assety 27592 2853 7245
Defarred Tax Liaollites 844,75 353.78 233103
Peferred Tax Hiatdlites (net] 618,82 265.75 160.58
Rwin lakh
Recondiiation of Deferved Tes Forthe Year | Forthe Year
LEibilities {net) ended ended 31
31 March March 2017
20
Bzlancs 3t the cammancament of 26575 160.58
the year
Credit/Expanse during the year 545,57 151,57
recaognised I Statement of Profit
B Loss Actount
Credit during the vear recognised {r32.49) {46.40)
L Rola]
Balanceas at the and of the year 618.82 26575
~————ANNUAL REPORT 2(17-2018 |—f78)—] STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED————



Infrome Tie

Th major rompaneits of inczene i payable for the year ended 31 March 2018 and March 2017 o,

Frofit and Loss Account

For the Year ended | For the Year ended
) 31 March 2018 31 March 2017

Current income tax 71387 58724
Adjustment In respect of curreant income tax of previous year 07 1337

Tetat 754.58 1,000 61
Relating to arigination & reveral of temparary diffurerces 3as58§ 18157
mncome Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,300.14 115218

OC1 Section A6.97 45.40

Tax refated 10 ffems that will be classified to Profit & Loss 145.52 -

Ingome Tax charged 1o OO 182 a8 4540

Aeconcihiation of effective tax reve {2y expenss and the sccounting profit mulhighed 5y ndia's domeste tax rate):

Forthe Year ended | For the Year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2017

ecounting profit before income tax 3,305.84 311658
Applicabin Tas Bate 34,508% 34 BUEH-
Computed Ty Bxpemne 1,144,058 1,078 58

» Fffezt of non deductivle experres and sxempt Incomie 53.82 60.23

= Adjusyment in resgea of gunent income Gx of Previous Year A7 13.37

- Others S4.71 -

[lrwomme tax expunse reportid (n the Statament af Profit & Loss Accaunt 1,300 14 1,152.18
|Effctive Tax Rate 1933% 3EITH

Note:

T ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018

The Company offsets tax assets and labifities ¥ and only if it has a legally enforceabile right to sat off currest tax
assets and current tax llabilitles and the deferred ta assets and deferrad tax abllities redate to income taxer lsvisd
by the same tax authority.
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NOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

RS In jakh
B. Dther assms
A Advanees
i Non-current Current
[ 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01.04-2016 | 31-05-2018 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
| Unsecured and considered
Rood
Capiral advances 27308 125,28 636,54 - - -
Advance to Suppllers 118,83 57.83 8037
Staff Advances 623 12.2% 2150
Dther Advances 1031 1115 11.09 7.00 (1A% 3 -
Sub-total - A 28339 140,45 643.03 132.07 - B07S 11L.57
8. Others
Non-current Correst
31<03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2004 | 31032017 D1-04-2016
Prepaid expeanses - - A2 73.18 g
Balances with . - 11.49 73034 284.80
mmwfmmem
authorities
Export Incénhive recelvable - = - 126! Atk 71824
GST/ VAT Recoverable - - - 1.894.66 0,84 35.00
Incame tax Refundabnle - - - £5.80 3280 2147
Income tax paid under Apgeal - - - 2166 21.66 13.31
Sub-total - & - - - 2,049,07 #9602 601.27
Total A + 5 18339 140.45 648.03 218134 | 99677 71314
9. Irmntor ks
Nor-gprrent Clifrént
3103-2018 | 31022017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2018 | 31032017 | 01-04-2016
Raw materials . - . 313237 3,603.83 145480
Work-In-progress - - 15930 A5 53 02335
Finlshed gooas - 1,55662 1,325.13 1,300.74
Materialin Transit - - - 249116 156746 Mg02
Packing & Stores - - = JL26 8129 73.41
- - 5772 | 5,39363 431921 |
The inventories of the Company have been pledged at setuntias against borrowings
——— ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 [—1{80j— STYLAM (NDUSTRIES UMITED——



NOTES TO ANANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MAACH 2018

fts i lakh

10: Equlty share capital

31632018 |31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
orised

 SS000 (11 March 2017 : 1,050,000,  Ape Z03G | B.057,0000 sty stires of Rs. 10/ -mwck ¥55.00 8i5,co 505.00

ssued, subyoribed and fully paid up shares ]

IEH200 (31 March 2017 £ 7, 3TE200, T Apvil 2038 - 7,316 300] aiguity Warey of RS I0H suh Bigald 731.62 73162
Total Issued, subscribed and fully pald-up share capital 816.62 73162 7iL62
[} Reconcilistion af the shares sutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting yeer

1z i lakhy
| 31-03-2018 31032017 01-04-2016
Number Rs. MNumber | Rs, Number Rs.
AL the beginning of the year 73,16 73062 73.46| 73ie62| 7316 731E2
tssued during the vear 250 E5.00 - -
Cutstanding at the end of the year 8166 81662 | 73.16| 73162 2316| TiLE2
NG, of shares reprasented in Lakh)
[b) Terms/ rights attached tn eiquiity shares

3) The company has single class of shares referred 1o 25 equity snares having par value of Rs. 10 each. Each holder of equity
shares is entitied [0 one vole per dhare. The dividend proposed, (F any, by the Board of Directors, (& subtject 1o appraval of the
shurpholdirs in the gnsuing Annual General Meeting excapl in e of Interim Diyidund, (n the event of liquidation of the
company, the equity sharsholders are eligible to recaive the sutplus assets reiaining after settlemant of preferential amounts

in proportion to their sharehalding.
(<] Dexals of shareholders holding mare than 5% shares In the Campany
s lakh
B 31-03-201831-03-2017| 01-04-2016
Number | % of total % of rotal 5 of rotal
shares Number thares Number shares
uity shares of INR 10 sach fully pald
ish Gugrta 3,85 12.07% 485 1sars 9.85 13478
tish Gupta 889 10.64% 389 11.&:&5 . 11 88%
ht House Emerging (adia lovester Lid B850 10.81% " : )
nit Gupta 4,12 5.05% 4.12 5,634 412 5634
Jsha Gupta 113 8.73%, 213 57K 74 a.745%
ushipa Gupta 554 5.75% 551 7.53% 551 7.53
v Dewv 386 272 3E8  52TR ER- szzn
) Detail of last five years Share transactions:-
2WLT-18 2016-17 | 201516 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 201213
Share issue as Bonus - - . - .
Proferential gilotment 850 - . . .
Shares forfeited - - -
£ '
~—————ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2015, |—{ @—1 STYLAM (INDLSTRIES LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

R<. I Lokt
Flnancil Habilities
111 Long-tarm bamowings
(at amortised cost}
Pon Current Clrvent R
F1-03-2018 31032017 | on-ua206 31032011 21087017 a1-02-2014
Setured - At Amortised Cost
From Daris.
Foreign Curmency Losws .
Farmgn Cucrency Lasns (8 daE15) 139921 1LMea e AR15S A7ES4 339 00
Foraign Chreray Losms k) L7stss 1.797.18 ' y8as 10852 B
Forpgn Curmedioy Linafis {5 - 3aim 2y . - AR4 B4
Fongypn Currency Louns (gl - . 159460 . .
Rupat Lasws
xipsa Lowr (a) 12745 A0 172 fER -
fupee (an (3] - a5 0 47 51
Vahicks Loans (4] 4.9y FERR A Bl REDY nn
‘Unsecurod » Af Amartlaed Cost
¥Frow Prormmiers K199 L2k ko LEfwn 1153%
Fram gibes 2398 2089 il v 5 .
4236.12 085525 6,2134,73 102333 126158 $10.34
The abine _amam_l ndludis )
Gwcured borrowings 415016 LA 108450 0w 28 136158 53034
Unserpuppdd buser yveieigs 11 150 e 197023 ALE2% -
AMGUM distiowd undsr 1nd Read = B - Loy LG tL8) [510.24)
TTrther lindnakal Nabitties™ [note L1.2)
Net wmommt aTiHar LRSS TS 5,298,753 -

Natige o socurity of Noa carent Dversuwps sod oy Bovms of reguipie

LA Forsign Currghey LOeft Smdnnting te R 265408 Bk (31 fAwrsh 2007: RS 268200 Lo & Agel 206 1. ASSE D8 leki) S Mumee Lowt
AMOURDIR 1D RATETLS sk (A March 2007 Re 13545 Lakiy: 1 Alrll 20006: #a.NT from BEats Bank of tndin s secamd iy first oh e ool
Froeth assets includimg Mortgdge of taetody Land wtiresisaring $100 ya artr . bt orsmnd & fatore, sitoaded of Fiot o, 1024193, ndusurial
e, Fanchtadn Jmd first pori poscs hange stk HOFS Bank Lid on alf feed wsets neluding squiiable morrysgs of ed of sdemssaang 31
s B 55 marts, prevern & fture, snumted oy Manek Tubre, Ferpana Term loan 1 sscured by pleoge of LD [acs te. of Exuny inanes =8 the
conmy ey Dl by U proesateo. (e Loae o sapayable i 28 gusetpsly instalmints sroey Aprig 217

adh Farelgn, Dufrency Loan amountimg to el {31 Mirch 2017- Ra 13554 faidy 1 April 2015: i3 45646 b} & fupar Lsan amountng @ M Wil
(31 March 2007, Ruidk likh; § April 2018 Rs DIOE @) trom Siibe Bank of Dl s sesured Ly eyt Sloee oe 511 feed sssets meluding
Marggaye of facsary Land admearufing B w mrr, |, harh presam & (uners, siriatad 5 Pt ez, 392-390, mdustisl Mes, Pancnbada  Temm
Lo 1z Tyt dysngounehil v,

b Forelpn Cumrensy Losn amovnting to Re2.085:95 lakn {31 March J007: 0 1583 00 lakky 3 Aan! 2006 f Kil) from HOFC Dunk Lad wre secured
bttt prar-grasn chamge waith Stnte Bank of Induyoa sl ined asseby, presect & Futae, o0 80 s gsors sigrad o Mansk Tanse, Haryina &
equitabls margage of commardial property, Aadmaamuning 5570 sg mte, Eruared 31 Flon Mo.19, Sactor <22, 11 Rad, PEnavia. Laan W furiter
sequeed by pledie of 770100 Mo of Bquirv 3nares of tw comainy Wald e promates dnd hid Bmily dmmbar. The kean I repayitie In 82 equat
ety s tilimients I S=nn 7

€ Foresgn Curmenicy Lown dmioontiong Lo BaMd 181 March 20070 R 808 2o by L odpal 2015 Bs W frern OIS Bane Lt wi Secuinig oy finst
cargm on Al fed assars, proeit & futues, including Mptatle Mangage of commercial pragery utiated 42 PHS HO 29, Siet 23 1T Pk,
Fanchieuls, The Loas was repsyabie in B3 eauiil manthy instaiménts commecing brom Sot 2016, T lban has ben arepaid dlring the cormm
Hir

[V Forehgn Carmency Loun Gmgumting to ®s i (31 Marcn 2017, ik T Apal 2006 iy, 9598 6% Lakhp S Rupse i imiounting 1o Ry, NI TEE Mdich
2017 Nil, 1 Rged YNE; HodE 00 lah) (o Kotk Wiahinara Bk L wit sectimg by et corge o ol B! Basidd, jwrsent & Bire.
inciudivg equitable sorgage < COmmerciel Property dithbited 3¢ Pior N L Seoror <23, T Perk Parthicle TR laon wat rupayatte n 53
ity fnsamEity 2ommencing e Oct 2018 The sdive wars takinaver by HORC Sk 11 in [ho yoar 2916.17

£ Vehicle ioam wra secod agaln) rysesthooslon of respecive vehicies. Thie same are reoayeis In Tive gess fam e cats of (epated
sty
r Thi Lo Jo4n canrving Hesrting: itsrest ricte caleulitet I scoondanics with fhe tomg of smramguerien wiuch b sgeifyd benghagr rgte (reger

pitiads intarvall, ajostid for agroed toread Gorng fs yecr enoed 30 Manoy 2000 S rermr (ane o apeds Tose sl feswign aurendy
loary ranges from, 11 40K (o L2% ar snnurm (31 Merch 2017 12/65% and L Apfl 20062 11 25% 12 12065% ] dnd L4250 b to L+350 bps 31
Wiaran JO17 Le350 hes ko L4adS Bpé peer At dodl Al 3016 Le SIS 46 Led75 by por - mum)] hrspenbividy.

The compaition of groparfy. plirt and sguirnenl s curres| wssots ox mentloney Ao dre Hothed I g2l 0 e iiige ithe
[ruesgf Comai puvangeimenls,

&=,

"

=82

Jo—| e STYLAMINDUSTRIES LIMITED————



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 71 MARCH 2013

Rs. I kakhy
41,2 Shar teim Barraraings
Nop-current Current

31-03-2018 | 31-03-2027 | 01-04-2016 | 31032018 | 31-03.2017 | 01-04-2016
Secured - At Amortised Cost
Working Capltal Loans.
From Banks
Foreign curréncy loan . 5.831.65 583865 | 443724
Rupee Loans - - 150141 144574 453,50

- - 7.423.18 £,283.39 4,850.73

hatiore of securiny of Current Dorrosdngs and ek (s of rEpsyment

a

Wesking capital facllithes arw sacursd by 3 lrst change renkiag r-rl—p-m ifiler-—s= Sanks, on ol curment sves of thil tompany, bath gresant

v Witare, wherpser the dame miy e or e g and Apve o acond cargs manking oirs paess oo sl s end [mmeyyi fagd assets of

I Camysany, brim presont smg [Uyare Working cagiad 5 ae repivec!s o gemasd

[} Wonking capizal ure avalled bn Indisn rupess und in foreign currency whien earry Raating Interest rave caioulsted Iy accordancs with the terms
o the arrangenient whith 1 » speciied perchians rate (reset 31 sertodls inberalsl wofiated Var gttt satead Burhg Wi veur eraded 31
Matn JULE. the iriterest i o0 il currency and farsgn cavenar limvits famgn. from TLEO® o 22215 pearammam (53 March, 3047
T2A5H o T2AMN anid 4 Aol 2000 12ASE tn 12000 | e Le 250 b per e (31 Mach B0 5 Lo 230 by A 1 Apill 2008 Le3G0ye)
reapact healy,
Tha composithn of procerty, phant dnd’ equisment and curmest s o A lioned sbovd gre delined I decdl 0 e cepective
trmamcggy g dil arvangemuois,
10.3 Trads puyables
Non-currant Current
31-03-2018 | 31.03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2038 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016
Total outstanding dues of creditars - -] 342214 | £84227 [ 210364
- - - 342214 1883.27 210364
Refar note 26 far explanations on the Company's lquidity risk mepagemeant processes,
11.4 Other financisl lizbilities
Non-currat Current
31-03-2008 | 31-03-2017 | 01-(4-2006  31.03-2014 | 21.03-2017 | D1-04-2016
Financlal llabllities at falr value ‘ o
Foralgn gxchange forward - . - 121 80 s -
contracts
- - - 12160 . -
Other financial Rabilities at
amartised cost
::m:wil n_:lmmﬂm«m bosrawings - - 102113 1,2p1.58 510.24
ot TL)
Security deposits recelved” - 2053 4052 54 55
Liabliity towards Capital vendors . - . 213,59 71.44
Interest acorued but not due on - - - iR 1147 1.42
borrowings
. - 105249 | 1,622.16 547.69
- - - 1,174.29. 1,627.16 847.69
S
e ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 |—F83)—) STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED——



NDTES TO fINANCIAL STATEPAENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Rs. In Lakh
12, Provisions
Non-current Curreny.
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2046
Provision for employee benafits
Provision for gratulty (note 28] 80.57 B335 36.21 1141 638 5.29
Provision for compensated absences 55.14 5217 37.83 542 526 i
Pravision for Ronus 26498 34,12 1653
13571 13552 24.04 4381 4574 AdS53
Dther provisions
Brovision towards vendors [Capex) - . - 135 . -
- - - ‘[_{5 -
Total Provisions 13571 13552 4404 45.16 4574 4453
1. Other labllitles
Nen-current Current
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2017 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03-2016 | 3103-2017 | 01-04-2016
P PTP—pp—— ] ’ 207.90 327.42 262.06
Siatutory duey paynoby - 3569 79.34 108.45
Prowesion for Bxcise duly on fioihad gonds pa (R 11625
Lypenses Puyable . - . a41371 330,36 263.83
Oaferred Revenup cabilivIGaw, dran) 32130 327.m 247
Dieftrred Bevonge Udbiite i) 945 13.04 15,04
Ceferrad Mevgnue Labiley (Pramatsi 151.76 “ - -
Total Other liabilities 48250 240,06 18.56 65731 | 858,00 750,63
14. Current tax Nabilities
Non-current Current !
31-03-2018 | 31-03-2047 | 01-04-2016 | 31-03.2018 | 3103-2017 | 01-04-2016
Lubulithes fot incamme to ol of Loes pard) 5 i &1l.61 403,30 169.82
Total tax kabilities - - 5161 409.30 169.82
LT
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NOTES TO FINANDIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Rs, tnLakh
15. Revenue from operations
Re i [akh
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Sale of products [including excise duty)
Export 23.0648.34 2063451
Domestic 10,888,581 10,676.35
33,954.20 31,310.86
* Bxpont includes incantives of Rs.428.18 lakh (previous year R 4SB.48) realised on Expsris and
realised/un-raalised torex gain{losses) of Rs. 739.74 Iakh [provious year ®s,707 51 lakh)
& Revenue from operations are Inclusive of Excise Dty tlif A1L.05,2012. Post the agphcability of Goods and
Lervice Tax [GST] with effect From Dlst July 2017, revenue Trom aperathons are disclosed net of GST.
16. Other Income Rs inlakh
31-03:2018 31-03-2017
Profit on sale of Fixed assets 112.35 .
Insurance claims received 30,72 5233
Deferred Interast Income - Interest Free Loan 2756 308
Government grants 47125 34383
Remtal Income 11.40 11.40
interest income on Bank depsits 4.440 991
233.78 11155
17, Cost of raw matarlsl consumed Bx o [akn
31-03-2018 30032017 |
Inventory at the beginning of the year 3,403 83 2454 69
Add Purchases 17,084.10 15,803.55
Lesy; tvenitory 3t 1the end of The year (3.132.37) (3;803.83)
o B 17,755.56 13,454.45
1K, {Increase]/Decranse in inventeries Is. In Lakh
31-03-2018 31-03.2017
Inventary ot the beginning ol the year
“Work-in-progress AB.53 4235
« Finished goods 1,324,13 L3004
Inventories at the end of the year
-Wark-in-progress 1158.30) 145.63)
- Finished goods [1.556.62) {1,325,13)
Net [inerease)/decrease in inventories ' (344,17 (22.67)
13, Employee beneflt enpénse Rs. 10 Lakh
| 31-03-2018 11-03-2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 284144 2,474.03
‘Contribution to provident fund & Othir funds 80.02 G276
Gratuity expense (note 28) 25.00 5175
Compenssted absences 2.78 21.00
| Staff walfare expenses 57,07 4879
3,017.31 256140
T ANNUALREPORT 20172018 ~———— |—{85]— STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED———
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NOTES TO FINANTIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Rs._In Lakh

20. Other srpenses

3143-2018 31032017
Stares, Chemicals & Packing 214191 120184
Electric Power, Fuel & Water 1,984.76 1,408,30
Repaire and maintenance
- Bulldings 29,54 2065
< Mlant B Machmeny 1Z22.24 12271
Excise Duty & i110.58] {541}
4,167.61 2.746.08
Seiling & Distribution Expenses
Business promaticn expenses 24726 BRZ IO
Distiituition Expipnses - Export 1,396.70 1200597
Qistribution Expenses - Domestic 790,81 04,21
Certification Expenses 12,75 14.53
_ 2,397.52 2,907.4%
Establlshment Expenses
Professional and tonsultancy fees 5290 5787
Rant 25601 30554
Rates and taxes. 54.75 1671
Insurance 247 28.68
Travelling and conveyance expenses 0L12 343.09
Other Repatrs 12394 13356
Payment ta Auditars 1.50 150
Loss on sdile of praperty, plant and equipment (net). 25.66 620
Charity and Donation 105 n.9%
Corparate Social Respansibility GR, 73 1054
Miseellanaois exgonses 22.8 28248
1,113,495 1,187.24
! 7,673.08 6,850.63
# Excise Duty shown ahove under sxpenditure represents differenca betwean sxee duty nn apening and closing stock of
finished goods
4) Detalls of remuneration to audisers Included under prafessional and consultancy lecs R, in Lakh
! 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
e
At fee 125 125
~Ta% audit fes 23 0.35
150 L50
b) Detalls of CSR sipanditure g, n Lakh
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Gross amuunt required to be spant by the Campiany during the
year
il Sanitation 1065 s
it} Rural transfarmation 2559 "
i) Denatwon for ambulance 2001 3.85
wi) Child welfare 0.24 -
v} Soclal welfare 013 -
v} PRaintation 163 4.35
vii] Women Empowermen: 0.9 .
vill ] Healthears s 1.60
i) Education for undar-privileged childem - 0.74
' i 54,73 10,54
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NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED 31 MARCH 2018

= ANNUAL REPORT 201 7-20114

R, InLakh
21, Depreciation and amontisotion expense - Rs.inlakh
11032014 11-53-2017 |
Depraciation of property, plant and equipment (note 3.1} 1.083.07 569,96,
i083.02 569496
22. Finance costs Rs. It Lakh
31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Ifiterest cost 619,29 83100
Loan facility fees Bal 2612
Other Borrow)ng tost 144,16 144 7%
| 77545 300189

* interest Expenses are net of Interest caplialised of Rs.B9,58 |skit [Pravious YearRs 260.70 Jekh) & considared under cost

of materal consumed of Rs. 190,56 lakn (Previous Year NIl

13, Eamnings pec share (EPS) &x. I Lakh
31-03-2018 31.03-2012
The following reflects the profit/{ioss) and share data vsed in'the
hade and dilited EPS romputationg;
Profit sher tax as per Statemvent of Profitand Loss 200500 1,964.37
{used for both aleulation of basw and diluted EPS)
Weighted average numbar of equity shares In calcubating bes BO.73 73,16
and diluted EPS
|in sillicn)
Basic - Parwalue of INR 10 per share (in INR} 24.83 26.85
Dliuted - Par valuz of INR 10 per share {in INK) 24,84 26.85
24. Fair valus Hierarchy
a) Finandal mgtruments by category
Note .dd 3103-32018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
flerar | FVPL | FUYOCI | Amortised | PV | FVDC! | Amortised | FUP | FVOCH | Amortse
iy Cinst Coct | o Cpsr
Financial Asssts
ansaadadvances | 5 % 109.24 138,43 - 8213
InpedIrsemis - ” IS - -
TGRIE M0 Ot a 572133 465055 | - 4,022.18
Canhr and cmh a 31.28 - 2367 = 840
Ecuiwvalsrite
Chhes Lank baances a | . s 54,44 B . 11232 . - 113.64
Driwstives ot - - - _ . - - -
i 36 Mxcge _
Othieer Hnancinl norts @ L07 . - 034 . . 051
Total Financial - - 5917.30 - 496521 - - 4,253.24
Assets | ,
Financial Liabilities |
Bavrowing {imcluding c ¥ N R - - | | = 2o
oL by 12,660,43 18,400.22 m,?s:r
Trade pnyables a . - 1,522.14 : - 184227 | - : 2,103.64
Frwngin b d 2 - 12180 - - - - -
COnracly
Oiner fiogncial fabiivies | . - 3136 - - 365.58 - - 43745
Total Financial - | 121.80 | 16,133.93 | - - 20,608.67 | - - 14,2368
Liablities 0

— 87—
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NDTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
Rs, In Lakh

a, Fair valuation of financial assets and liahilities with shor teym malurities is ronsidered as approximate to
fespactive carrying amount due to the short teom maturities of these instiumerts,

b Fair value for security deposits has not been disclosed as there is no significant differences between carrying
value and fair value,

c. The fair values of long term bharrowings are based on discountad cash flows using current barrowing rate.
They are classified as level 3 falr values in the fair value hierarchy due ta the use of unobservable inputs,
mcluding own credit risk.

d. The fair valve of forward foreign exchange contracts and prnopal swap is determinad using forward
exchange rates al the balance sheel date

There are no transfers botween level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March
2017,

The following explains the judpments and estimates made in determining the fsir values of the financial
instruments that are recogmised and measured at fair value. To provide an indication about the réllability of the
nputs used In determining fair value, the Company has dassitied 1ts financial Investmeénts inte the three levels
prescribed under the socounting standard.

Naotes:
Level 1 hierarchy Inciudes financdial instruments measured asing quoted prices. This indudes mutual funds that
have quoted price and are valued using the closing NAY,

Level 2 hierarchy includes the fair value of financial instruments that are nét tradad in an active market (for
example, overthe counter dervatives) and the falr value Is determined using valuztion technigues which
maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. if all
significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are phservsble, the instrument is included in level 7.

Level 3 ; If one or more of the significant inputs Is not based an abservable nuiflet gata, the instrument is
included In level 2. Currently, the Company does nat have any such finandial instruments,

) Financial assets and labilities measured at smortised cost
Fair valug of inancizl assets 3nd liabilitiés medsured a1 amortised cost

31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Casrying Fair
smount value amount | wvalue srriount | ‘value
Financial Assets | i
Loans and advances 10824 | 10524 138 13 138.13 213 82.13
Trade and cther recevables 572132 | 5, 72133 ' A4B690.55 | 460055 | 4,022,190 | 4,022.19
Cush and cash Equalents aLzB 1.78 2387 2347 R EPLY 54,47
Other bank balarices Sea4 |  sade | 11237 13233 13364 | 113.94
QOther financial assets | 1oz 102 | .34 034 ns1 0.51
Totel Financiel Axsats 5917.10 | 581730 | 4,965.21 | £,565.21 | 4,253.24 | 4,253.24
Financial Liabilities _
Sarrowings (Including current 12,680.43 177  18,400.22 191 | 11,695%.70 238
mrenyrities)
Trade payables 342214 | 342214 | 1,BA2.27 | 1,842 27 | 110364 | 21D3.54
Other financial liabiines 3136 3136 G558 | 16558 43745 | a4374%
Total Financlal Liabiilties. 16,133.33 | 3,45527 | 20,608.07 | 2,209.76 | 14,236.80 | 2,543.48
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TME YEAR ENDIED 31 MARCH 2018

25. Financial risk mamagnmet

Risk management framewark _
The Company's board of directors has overall responsibllity for the establishment and oversight of the
Company’s risk management framework,

The Company, through three layers of defense namely policies and proceduced, review mechanism and
assurance aims to maintain @ disciplined and constructive control environment in witieh all amaloyess
understand their roles and cbligaticns. The Audit commilttee of the Board with top managemeant oversee the
tormulation and implementation of the Risk management palicies. The risk are identified at business unit leve
and mitigation plan are identified,

deliberated and reviewed at appropriate forums.

The Company has exposure 1o the followng risks arising from financtal Instruments.

a. credit risk
b liquidity risk
¢. market risk

Cradit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counter party 1o 2 finencial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables frem costemers,
lpans and investments,

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit risk exposure,

Trade receivables and other financlal assats

The Company has established a credlt palicy under which customer s analysed Individually for
creditworthiness before the payment and delivery terms and conditions are offersd. The Company perforims an
an-gaing assessment and monitoring of the linancial position and the risk of delault, Based on the afaresaid
checks, monitaring and historical data, the Company does hot perceive any significant credit risk on trade
raceivables.

In menitoring custamer credit risk, customers are grouped secording 1o their credit characteristics, including
whether they are an indwidual or a legai entity, whether they are a institutional, dealsrs or gnd-user custamer,
their geographic location, industry, trade history with the Company and &ditence of previous Tinancial
difficulties.

The Company based an internal assessment which is driven by the historical experence/ current facts
avgilable, the management believes the strong opinion of recovery from trade recelvables and where tisk f
detsult, If any, will be negligible and acr.brﬂingry no provislon for expectad cash loss has been provided on
trade receivables.

With regands 1o all other financial assels with contractual cash flows management belisves rhess to be high
quality assets with negligible credit risk. Thus, no provision far expected tash loss has been provided on these
fimancial assats.
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Liquidity risk

Liquiddity risk s the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in mesting the obligetions assuciated with its

financial iabiiities,

“The Company has mature liquidity risk management processes covering shart-term, mid-term angd long-term
funding. Liguidity risk is controlled through maintaining sufficient reservas, adaquate amount of committed

eredit facllities and loan funds.
The contractual maturities of the Campany’s financial labilities are presented below:-
Rz in Lakh
31 March 2018 Comractual cash flows
Carrying amount | Withinone year | Maors than ene Total
yidar
Nan-dartyative financial ligbilities

Borrgedngs linCuding cumint  maturities] 12 680.43 5.257.2% 743348 268043
Trads payabla 342214 3,072.14 -1 343238
Othur fimancin! hablies 3135 3136 - 3136
Foreign eachange forward conlracts .

Foreign exchange forward contracts is the difference betwien the booking rate and exchange rate ar the
balance sheetdate, and rot considered under financial abligation,

Rz intakh
Contractual cash flows
31 March 2017 :
S Carrying amount | Within one year Mm:{;" an Tatal
Nan-derivative financial lizbilities
Hoircrsings lnichidini urrent matut tiis] 18,400.22 1,261.58 1713364 | 18,4002
Trade awyahie 1842.7 1,842.77 - 1,842,237
Cirher financ sl Gybiiitkes 365.58 - - 6558
Cartvative Bpantial Nablltles = u ~ -
A5 i lakh
1 April 2006 Contrartual cash flows |
Carrying amount. | Withinone year | Morethan ons Total }
yisae
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Bcsrowangy, (incliding curvert =) 11,585 70 510.24 1118548 | 1169570
Trage swyatis 240364 2,103.54 - 21mEs
Otbra Nawrwcial Fatiithe 437,45 AA7.a% 437.45
Dueliabivg v int bl il . . .
~——————ANNUAL REPORT 2017-2018 [—isal—] TYLAM INDUSTRIES UMITED




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TME YEAR ENDER 31 MARCH 2018

Market risi

Market risk is (he risk thal changes in market prices such as foreign exchangs rates, interest rates thal will
affect the Company’s income, assets, liabilities or expected cash fiows, The pbjective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing
the return,

Currency risk

The Company is exposed to curmrency risk to the extent that there [s 3 mismatch benween the currencies in
which sales, purchases and borrowings are denominated and the functional currency aof the Company. The
cuirrencias in which the Company is exposed to risk are USD and EUR

The Company follows a natural hedge driven currency risk mitigation palkcy to the extent possible, Any residual
risk is evalyated and appropriste risk mitigating steps are taken, Including but not lmited to, entering into
farward contracts.

EXposure to curency risk

The summary quantitative dats aboul the Company’s exposure W currency risk as reported to the
management of the Company is as follows:

RsIn lakh
31 March 2018 31 March 2017 1 April 2016
usp . EUR ush EUR Uso EUR
Trade receivables 2,907.12 1,278.12 2,014,272 743,74 154940 850.07
Trade payables (1,496.69) {659.965) 140478} (562.74) (582.75) (890,53}
Borrowings {6,165 15) (2,532.48] (1.902.83) | (2,83343] | (3,50534) 11,440.98)
(4.75482) | (1.91432) (2.29290) | (2752.44) | 12538389) [L681.74)
Trade receivables 'Ndlude advance 1o suppliers for material
Sansitivity analysis

A reasnnably possible strengthening f{weakening) of the EUR and USD against the functionsl currency at 31
March would have affected the measurement of finandal exposure denominated in a foreign currency and
affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables,
m particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any Impact on forecast sales and purchases.

Bs inlakd
Movement Phofit or Loss (before tax]
B Strengthening Weakening
21 March 2018
usk 1% {105.68) 105,58
ELRQ 1% |44.71) 4171
31 March 2017
usn 1% (73.23) F1.21%
EURD 1% {42.40) 4240
Interast rate rick

Interest rate risk i= the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of 5 financtal rstrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Company is exposed to interest rats risk becpuss funds are
borrowed at both fixed and foating interest rates. Intecest rate risk Is measured by using the tash flow
‘sensitivity for changes in variable Interest rate. The borrowings of the Company are principally denominated in’
rupees and US dollars with a mix of fixed and floating rates of interest. The Company has exposure 1o interest
rate risk, arising principally on changes in base lending rate and LIBOR rates, The risk is managed by the
Company by maintaining an appropriste mix between fixed and floating rate borowings.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Exposure to interest rate risk

The Interest rate profile of the Company's Interest-bearing Hnancial instruments as reported to the
management of the Company Is as follows:

The following table provides a break-up of the Company's fixed and floating rate barrowings:

RsIn lakh
31.03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Fixed rate borrowings 2.108.72 380096 3,439.66
Floating rate botrowings 1057171 14,599.25 £,456.04
Total barrowings 12,68043 14,400,22 11,586.70
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined bosed on the exposure to interest ratés for floating fate
liabilities assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the year-end was outstanding for the whole year.

It interast rates had becn 25 basis points higher / lower and il otber variables were beld constant, the
Company’s profit before tax for the year ended 31 March 2018 would decrease [ Increase by Rs7.82 lakh (for
the year ended 31 March 2017: decreass / increase by Rs.9.72 lakh). This is mainly attributable to the
Company's exposure 1o interest rates onits varigsle rate borrowings.

26, Capital Monagement

Risk management

The Company's abjectives when managing capital 3re to;

- safeguard its ability to continue a3 3 going concern, so that its can continue to provide retumns for (ts
shareholders and benehis far ather staksholders, and

- maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it as and when required To maintain of
adjust the capital structure, the Company plan either 10 raise frash debt or to repay it, to raise fresh equity or
sell those assets which have fittle contributlon in the company’s overall performance, when to pay dividends
ete.

Consistent with others in the industry, the Company monitors capilal on the basis ol the follpwng geaning
ratio;

Net debt (total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances) and divided by Total
‘equity’

s iy lakh

31,03-2018 31-03.2017 01.08-2006

Net debt 13,55472 18,264.03 11547.29

Total pquity 1456378 7653 M 563003

et debt te squity ratin D86 2.39 2.0%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

27 Employee benefits in respect of the Company have been calculated a5 undern

1 Defined Contrivution Plans

The Company has certain defined contribution plan such as provident fund and employee state
insurance wherein specified percemage Is contributed to them. Durlng the year, the Company has

contributed following amounts to

RE Iy lakh

51-03-2016 | 31.03-2017

Emuplover's contribution to provident fund 51.71 49.34
Employer's contribution 1o employes state insuratica 2658 1882
Emplayer's contribution w wellare Tunds 1.7 161

2 Oefined Benefit Flam

Gratuity:

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan as per the pravisions af the Payment of Gratuity Act,
1972, Every employee who has completed five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at
15 days salary [last drawn salary) far gach completed yaar of service,

In accordance with ird A4S 19 "Employee Benefits”, ap actuarial valualion has been carried ot in
respect of gratuity. The discount rate assumed is 8% p.a. (31 March 2017: 7% p.a.; 1 Aprll 2018 8% pua)
which is determinid by reference to market yield at the Balance Sheet date on Gavernment bonds. The
retirement age hiaz been considered at 58 years [31 March 2017: 58 years; 1 April 2016; 58 years) and
mortality tablé is as per IALM (2006-08] (31 March 2017: 1ALM (2006-08): 1 April 2016: 1ALM (2006-
0&)).

The estimates of future salary Increases, considered in actuarial valuation is 5% p.a. (31 March 2017
5% p.a.; 1 April 2016; 5% p.a.). The rate of sliritation considered in actuarial valuation s 10% {31
March 2017:10%; 1 April 2016:10%)

Reconciliation af opening and closing balances of the prasent value of the defined benefit oblization

s fakh
31-03-2018 1 -08-2017

Present vialue of obligation a1 d‘&bﬁgfmnﬁoﬂhe yrat 8973 A130 i
Current Service Cost 2181 47 44
Inierest Cont 7.08 a3
Denuins pad 2.2§ a4.58
Actuaral 1gain)/ less {24500 {1%.88)
Pregient value of obligatian ot the end of the year l BL58 23,02

Experse recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss under employee benefits axpense:

Ry in lakh
| 31.03-2018 31-03-2017
Curreat Service Cost 2182 Al.44
Interest Cost 718 4.30
Expunses racognised in thia Staternant of profit & lays 29.00 5175
Account
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 MARCH 2012

Amgount reccgnized in the other comprehensive income:

A5 in loknt

31-03-2018 31403-2017

Actuarial {gain)/ loss due 1o experionce venance. A (24,50) (1H.56]

Nat (Inceme)/ Expenses regogaisad in OCI [24.50) 118.86]

Sensitivity analysls
Rs irt Lakh
31-03-2018 31032018
Assumption Discount Rate Future salary Incrasse

Sansitivity tievel Winctense | 1% decredie 1N Wvese 1% deitease

| Impact an defined benefit (5.35) &01 6.12 (5.54)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumptiens occurring at the end of the year and may oot be representative of the actual
change. 1 Is based on 3 change In the key assumption while helding all ather assumptions canstant.

Other long term benefits (compensated absences):

Bs i lakh

A-03-2014 3103101

Present valuz uf pbiligition »i the baginming of the vear K741 ) 54
Curremt Service Cogt 1884 2574
Intoresy Cost 459 L84
Beratits paid 6.64 4.14
Actuariat (gain)/ o 113.6%| {7.57)
Presunt valur of abligation 91 the and of the year 5056 574l

Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unter emplayde beretis expanse:

Rs iniokhk
31032018 31-03-2017
Currant Seryice Cost 18.64 574
Interest Cost 459 284
Actuarial [gain}/ loss (13,85} (757
Expenses recognised in the Statement of profit & fasy 9,74 2100
Actount
98 Sensiiity anafys]
Rs in Le
31.03-2013 31.03-Ju48 kh
Assumplion Discount Rati Fulure salary intrgwse
Sensitivity level INinoeale | 1N decrmse 1% increate 1% dbsrensn
fmpact on definad benetit 14.071 340 146 (3 18)

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on reasonably pussible changes of the
respective assumptions occurring at the end of the year and may not be representative of the actual
change. It s based on a change In the key assumption while holding all other assumptions constant.
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28 Related Party Disclosures
gy Manageament Persannal (KMP) and their relatives
As per Ind AS 24, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are glven below:

List of refated parties where control exists and also relsted parties with whom transactions have taken

place and relationships:
MNaroe of related party Relationship
Sh. ish Gupt R
Sh. o Gupta. oyl
Mr, Manay Gupta '
Smt. Usha Gupta
Smt. Pushpa Gupta
Ms. Nidhi Gupta Relative of KMP I
Ms. Saru Gupta I
Ms Dipti Gupta |
Golden Chem-tech Limited Assoclate Concern

Smit. Usha Gupta has resigned from beard on 09% May 2017, thereafter her status has been
categorised under Relative of KMP

Transactions during the year with related partips

Re i lakh
201718 | 2016-17
MNatire of Associata Key Managerial Axsoriate | Wy Mansgerial
trahsactiong Personnel/ Persoryed/
Nidztive Relative
Putchase of Goods 86.49 | 514,22
Sale of Goods 604,42 29382
Rent paid 120.00 12000
Rent received 11.40 1149
Salary Pald 19165 183.30
Interest Paid 2084 262.95
Addition ks 35757 105,00
Borrowlings
Borrowings repaid 1,907 37 162.(9
back
Balance as at
31-03.2018 31-03-2017
BorrowIngs 350.00 1,899 30
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* Contingent liabilities to the extent not provided for:

Guarantess
Outstanding guarantees furnished by Banks an behalf of the Company is Rs.4.50 Lakh [31 March 2017:
0.50 Iakh; 1 April 2026: 0.50 lakh)

Claims against Company, disputed by the Company, not acknowledged as debt

. 5 in lakh
31-03-2018 f 31-08-2017 02042016
Income Tas 1iR.a? J 24R.24 11418

Commitments as at year end
Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on zaprtal account (net of advances) Rs. 226,00 lakh
(31 March 2017: Rs.410.00 lakh; 1 April 2016: Rs. 2170.00 Jakh),

Qther Commitments.

Export obligation under Advance License Scheme on duty free import of specific raw materials, remaining
outstanding & Rs 17,511.05 lakh

Export abligarion under EPCG License Schame on duty free impert of Capital Goods, remaining cutstanding is
Rs.3,600 54 lakh.

Government grant recoverable Rs.321.30 lskh (31 March 2017: Rs.368 54 lakh; 1 April 2016; Rs.403.43 fakh)
and Governmednl grant recognized Rs.47 .25 lakh (31 March 2017; ®5.34.88 iakh) in Statement of Profit and
Lass,

Hedging nstruments :

The Company uses various derivative instruments such as foreign exchange farward conlradts Lo hedge its
exposures o movement in foreign exchange rates, These ipstruments are not used for speculative er trading
purposes,

The following are the outstanding derivative contracts entered into by the Company:

Citgory Coworency | Cross Currancy Amaunl (i k) Buy/Sell |
forward Coalracts |
As at 31 March 1018 5D INR JdEh 14,00 Self
Eurp Lso Eurg 53,00 Bl
As at 31 Mareh 2017 - C - ,
As or 01 Agril 2016 - - - -

Mark to market loss amounting to Rs.121.80 lakhk (31 March 2017: NIl) in respect of forward contract have
been charged to the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income.
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30. First time adgption of Ind AS

Tramsition to ind A5

These are the Camgany's first Hinanclal statements prepared In accordance with Ind AS,

These are the Company’s firsst finuncial statements propacgd n accordamce with Ind &S, The stcouniing pulives st oul
In'note 7 have baen applicd In preparing the finandal siatements for the year enged 31 March 2018, the comparitive
information prasented in these financial Statements for the yew ended 31 March 2017 ond in the preparation of the
opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 Aprl 2018 [the Company's diste of trangition), In preparing (ts opening Ind AS balance
sheat, the Company has adjusted the amounts reported proviously in financial statements greparad in accordance with
the accounting standards notfied under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies (Accounis] Rules, 2014 (‘previous GAAP' or ‘Indian GAAP'). An explanation of how the tansition from
previous GAAR 1o Ind AS Fas affected the Company's financial pasition. fnarcial perfarmance and cash Hows s set out
in the following tables and nates.

Exemptions and exceptions avalled
Set oul below are the spplicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions snd mendatory esceptions applied in the transiticn
from previous GAAPR 1o ind AS.

Ind AS eptional exemtions

Deamed cost

Ind A5 101 permits a fitst-time adopter ta elect 1 continue with the camying value for gb of ns progerty, plant and
aguipmerit & recognived in the financial statements as a1 the date of tensibion 1o Ind A%, messured a3 per the previous:
GAAP and use that 25 its decmed cost asat the date of tramsition.

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of lts property, plent and equipment and Intangible 2ssets at their
previous GAAP carrying value.

Ind AS mandatory exceptions

Estimates '

An entity's estimares In accordance wah ind ASs at the date of transtion ta Ing AS shall be tongitent with estimates
rade for the ssme date in accordance with previows GAAP (after adjustments 1o reflect sip difference In accounting
paolicies), unless thers Is abjective stidence that those estimates were Ip arror,

ind AS estimates 45 2t 1 April 2015 are consistent with the estimates a5 af the same dals meds n conformity with
previows GAAP

Heconciliations between Previous GAAPR and Ind AS
ind AS 101 requires an entity o reconcike equity, total zamprehansive income and cash flows for prer perinds. The
following tables represent the recenciliations fram previods GAAP toInd AS.

Reconcillation of total equity as reported previcusly Irate-red 1o a5 ‘Pravious GAAP') 3nd a5 par int AS

Equity raconcillation
Rs I lakh
pote As 3t 31 March | As st 01 April
2017 2016
Regorted earller under Prévious GAAF 745402 561530
Re-meazurement of past -employmeant benefit I [4861) | 128.23)
Re-classification of cost of spares [ 283.39 -
Recognition af Government grants ii 23.84 -
Otherx {142}
Deferred in adjustment (59.58) 4038
Total 19906 a7
Now reported under Ind A5 7653.09 5630,03

———————ANNUAL REPCRT 2017-2115

— | —§87 }—| —————— STVLAM NDUSTRIES LMITED———




Recondiliation statemant of Profit & Loss Account as previowsly repared under Frevioos GAAP 1o Ind AS

RS (0 lakis

Note Axsat 31 March 2017

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP ' 1834.72
Re-measurement of post -employment benefit i (32.65)
Re-classification of cost of spares i 288.44
Recognition of Government grants 19 3794
Depreciation {1350}
Re-classHication of processing charges iv ®.23)
Deferred tax tharge {148.34)
Profit after tax as per Ind AS 1964.35
Other Comprahensive income v 65.26°
Total coraprehensive incame far the year 2029.64

Statement of Cashi flows _ _
Other than effect of certain reclassifications due to difference In pregentation, thers was no other material
effect of cash flow from operating, financing, investing activities for all pariods presented.

Note it Re-measurgments of ppst-employment benefil obligations.

Under Ind AS, re-measurements l.e. actuarial gains and losses on the net defined benefit onligation are
recognisad In other compréehensive Income instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, thesa re-
measurements were forming part of the profit or Iass far the year. As & result of this change, the profit
before tax for the year ended March 31, 2017 decreased by Rs. 32,64 lakh, The liabllity on basis of actuarial
valuation is revised and cerresponding adjustment 1o retalned earmings far the periad a5 at 1 April 2016 and
31 Mareh 2017,

Note li; Re-classification of cost of spares

Itemns such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance with
Ind AS 16 when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment. During financlal year 2016-17,
company has estimated and atrributed expenses for R5.298.44 |akh in carrying value of property, plant and
equipment and has charged depredation on the same. This increased the retained earnings by Rs.283.38
lakh.

Note fil: Recognitian of Government grants

As per Ind AS 20, Government assistance o be treated as Grants relating 1o asset and is recognised in the
profit & loss on a rational basis gver the useful life of the asset. Company has recognised assistance under
EPCG scheme under government grant and has recognised amaunt of Re37.94 Lakh for the year ended
March 31, 2012, Consequéntly the total equity has increased by Rs.23.84 lakh.

Note iv. Re-classillcation af processing chargns

Under previous GAAP. ancillary costs associated with rasing of funds zre amortised on & straight line basis
over the pericd of borrowings. Ind AS 109 requires transaction costs incurred towards origination of
barrowings to be deducted from the carrying amount of barrowings on inftial rocognition. These costs are
recagnised in the profit or loss over the tenure of the barrowing as part of the interest expense by applying
the effective interest rate method. Alse under Ind AS barrowings are presented net of any andllary costs
assaciated with raising of debt, while under previous GAAP such ancillary costs were shown as prepayments.
During financial year 2016-17, amount of Rs.9.24 lakh has been recogrised under profif £ loss account,

Hote vi Other comprehensive income

Undler Ind AS, all items of income and expensé recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss for
the period, unless 3 standard requires or permits atherwise. items of income and expense that are not
recognised In profit or loss but are shown In the statement of profit and loss as 'other comprehensive
Income’ includes ¢hange in fair value of investments which are classified at fair value through OC and re-
measurements of defined bienefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist undar
pravious GAAR,
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Note o Defered tages

Previous GAAP requires deferred tax accounting using the income statement approach, which focuses on
differences between taxable profits-and accounting profits for the period. ind AS 12 reguires entities to
accoum for deferred taxes using the balance sheer approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or lability in the balaore sheet and its tax base, The application of
Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition of deferred tax on new temporary differences whizh was not
reguired under Indian GAAP.

In addition, the various transiticnal adjustments lead to temporary differences. According 1o the accounting
palickes, the Campany has to account for such differances, Deferred tan adjustments are recognised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in retained earnings or a separate companent of equity.

fote vii: Revenue recognition

The company has recasted its sales for financial yeyr 2016-17 in terms of Ind AS 18 where the revenue (o ba
measured with respect to fair value of considersation receivable.. The sale far the perlod 1s reduced by
Rs.41.89 lakh. There Is na imgact on profit ans equity far the period.

MNaote vili; Interest free loan

The interest free loan from prompter and othery is measured in accordance with Ind AS 103, Financial
Instruments, at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. The loan liabilly is trued up every
year to bulld up a liabilty auer the period of the loan with a carresponding charge to Statemert of Profit and
loss on account of finance charge. The benefit of the interest free loan is messuret as the difference
betwean initial carrying value of the loan at falr value in accordance with Ind AS 108 and the loan amount
recelved The same is dassified s 2 goverament grant and |¢ being amortised using the affactive interast
rate method, and is being reduced from finance costs.

Kote be: EXgisE guty

Under the previous GAAP, revenue from sale of preducts was presented exclusive of excise duty. Under Ingd
AS, reventse fram sale of goods & presented inclusive of excise Guty. The excise duly pald is presanted on the
face of the statement of profit and loss as part of expenses. This change has resulted in an increase In total
revenue and total expenses for the year ended 31 March 2017 by #s,1,881.30 lakh. There is no impact on the
total equity and profit.

Note x: Retaingd sarnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2016 has been adiusted tonsequent to the ahove Ind AS transition
adjusiments,

Note i Exgeptional items
Exceptional irems have been reclassified to the respective heads to conform to Ind AS dassifications.
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NOTICE |s heraby given that the 277" Annual General Maeting of Styfam Industries Limited will be hekf oni Friday 28°"
Day of September, 2018 w1 Chandigerh Clob Umited, Sector-1, Chandigarh ol 1000 am. o ransact the following
Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

L Te receive. consider, approve snd adopt the Audited Statement of Profit & Liss Tor the Fnefcial year gnded on
319t Mareh, 2018 and Balance Sheet as atthat date together with Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 Ta agpoint a Hirector In place of Mr. Manit Gupta [PIN DOBB9528) who retires &y rotation and being aligih'e
ffers himseli for resappeinument.

3 To ratify the appolntent of the Stitutory duditons and v s thelr remuneration and In 1his regurd 1o consider
and pass the following resolution as ar Drdinary Resalution-

“RESOLVED THAT the eppointmernt of M/s Mittal Goel & Assodates, Chartered Accountants (Fivm Regrtration
No. DIFS77N) as Auditors of the Company pursuant to prenisions of Section 138 and all ather applicable
provisions, If amy, of the Companias Act, 2013 and tne rules framed thersunaer, 4nd The Companies (Audit and
“uditors) Rules, 2014, a5 approved by the mambers of the Company at the 26" Aunual General Meeting JAGM)
heles on. 22.09.2017 for 3 perios! upto Sie conclusion of the 31" AGM to bie held in the year 2022, the Company
hereby ratifies the sad sppotntment ab this AGA1 for a peried tl the condision of the 28" AGM ol the
Compairy to be held in the year 2015 ot such ivmunuration plus applicable tages, oul-oi-porker and oiher
expenses in connection with the Company’s dudit as may be mutually agréed between the Soard of Directors

of the Compamny ard The Auditors
SPECIAL BUSINESS
4, To cansider and If thought fit, Ta pass with or without modification(s), 1he Saliowing resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant 1o the grovisions of Section 148{3) and other applicsble nrevisions, If any, of the
‘Comparnies Act, 2013 -and the Rules made thereunder (Including pry statutory modificntionts) or re-enactment
thergof fur the time being in force), the remuneration payable ta M/s. C.L. Bansil & Assofiites, Cost Accountants
(Firm Reglstration No.101042), appointed by the Board of Directors as Cost Audltars to zonduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company for' the financial year ending 31" March, 2019, amounting o Rupaes Fifty thousand
only) as also the payment of apalicable tix i Conniction with the aloressid audlt, be and i hereby approved
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the S0ard be and s hereby authorized to do afl acts and take all suth steps as may be
nacessary, proper or expiedlent to give affect ta this Resolution,

5. To consider and |F thought fit, 1o pass with or without modilication]s), the Tollowing resoletion 35 wn Didindary
Resolution;
*RESOLVED THAT pursusnt to the provisions of Section 152 and 160 other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies &c1, 2013 and the Bules made theraunder (ingluding any Atatutory modification(s) or re-enattment
thereof for time Being in force), Me.Sachin Bhatla, DIN 0DR182443, who was appointed as an Additianal Director
on 23.072018 in tarms of Section 161(1) ol the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Article of Assotiatian of the
Company, who hokls office as such up to the aate of £nsuing Annual General Mewting, snd who has consented in
writing ta ¢t as diractor of the company. be and 15 hereby appointed as DirectarTechnial, far 3 period of 3
yerdrs, on wuch terme wnd conditions including remungration with further Tbery 10 the Board of Directors of the
Company (hareinafter veferred to as “the Board™ which term shail be depmed 1o fncluds any Commites
constituted / 1o be constituted by the Board) and remuneration as approved by Baard, subject to the condltion
that remuneralion o fxed, induding sl perquixities, shall not fised Rx.2,00,000/ per menth.”
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and s harety duthorized wodo all acs and take oll such steps a5 may be
NECessary, proper or expedient fa give ettec to this Resolution.

B To cunsider and Jf thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the Tellowing resolution as Ordmary
Resalution;
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197, 198, 203 read with Schedule V and all atber
applicable provisions, if any, of te Compavies Adt, 2013, the manthly remuneration of Sh. Jigdish Gupia,
Managing Director be and Is hereby Increaged from Rs.7,00,000/- pm. to Rs.10,00,000/- p.m with etfect from 1%
Oatoler, 7018 and thar the use of Company’s car and telephon® at residence ysed by bim for official duties, shall
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not be included in the remuneration package,

7. Te cansider and IF thought fit, w0 pass with ar without modification, the fallowing resclution s Ordinary
Resoltion:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 147, 158, 203 read with Schedule V and all ather
applicible provisions, if any, of the Companies Art, 2013, the monthly rémuneration of 4. Manay Gupts, While
Time Director be ang i hereby increased from  Rs.2,00,000/ o w BsA00,000/ 20 with effect from 17
Octobes, 2018 and that the use of Company's car used by him for offlalsl duties, shall Aot be included In The

remunefation package,
By Crder of the Bourd,
Sd
Place: Chendigarh sagdish Gupta
Pate - DY September, 2018 Mamaging Diswectar
MNOTES:

1, The Explanatory Statement pursuant ta Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of spicia) husinass
as set out above is snoaxed to ths Notice and forms part of the same.

2. A Memberentitied to artend and vote at the Meeting is entitled ta oppoint one or more prosles 1o attend ond
vote instead of him-self ond o proxy need not be o member of the Company . The lnstrument af Progy, In ordei to
be effective, should be deposited st the reglstered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less
1han 48 houre before the commencement of the meeting. A Proxy Form fs anneded to this Repor. Prosies
submitted on behalf af iimited companies, socketies, etc.. must be supoerted by &n appiopriate resoliticn /
luttyi of authority, as =pplicable,

3. Corporite Members [ntending 10 sand thelr suthorized reprasentatives to attead the AGM, pursuUant ta Section
113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send ta the Company, a tartified topy of relevant Bowd
Resalution together with the respective speeimen sijnaturas of thass ripresenativels) autharized under the
3ld resolution o attend and vote on thalr benalf at the mesting

4. The Register of Members anc Shace Transfer Books of the Company will remain dosed Trom Friday, 21"
September. 2018 1o Friday, 28" Seprember, 2018 (Bath cays Incheive)

5. Members holding shares in physical form are reGuested to intimate aay change of address, if any, (o the
Company /Regstrac and Share Transfer Agent [RTA|. The shareholders may contact for matters relating to
dematerialization of shares to RTAdirectly.

6. Members holding shares in demat form are requested 1o intimate any tharge in (beir sddress immediataly (o
thalr Depository Participants.

7. The Sesunties and Exchange Board of India (SERI) vide its ciecutar gated 20" April, 2046 has mundated
registration of Permanent Account Number (RAR] tor 3l securities halders. Members holding shares i physical
form are therefore, requested wo submit their PAN to RTA / Comgany by sending 3 duly sianzd etter alang with
self-attested copy of FAN Card. Members holding shares in demat form sre requested 1o submilt the aforesaid
information 10 thelr respective Depository Participant

8  In auzordance with the amendments fo Regulalion 40 of Lstiog Regulaten; to be mage effective later, the
Securitles and Exchange Board of lodiz (SEB) has revised the provisions relating to teansfie of lsted seauritied
and his decided that requests for effecting transfer of listed securities shall not be processed uUnkiss the
securities are held in dematenialized farm with 3 Dewository (National Securities Dupository Limited and Ceritral
Depository Services {india) Limited]. This measura s almed ab curbing fraud and manipulation risk in physical
transfer of seturities by unscrupulous entities. Transfer of securities ealy In demat form Will improve ease,
facilitate convenlence and safety of ransactions for investars.

9. Members holding snares in physical form are requested 10 convart their holdingis) to demateralized form ta
ellminate all risks associated with physical shares.
Pursuant 1o Section 101 and Section 136 of the Compganies Act, 2013 read with the relevart Rulis made
thereunder, companies tan serve Annual Reports and other communications through electronlc mods to those
Members who have registered thelr eomail sddress either with the Company or with the Depositary
Partizipanify).
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10. The Notice of AGM, Annuai Report and Attendance Siip are being sent in electronic mode ta Members whose e-
mail address Is reglstered with the Company or the Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have
registared thelr request for the hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Repart and
Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their e-mall address with the
Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have recelved the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and
Artendance Slip In electronic mode are requestad to print the Attendance Slip and submit a duly filled In
Attendance Slip ak the Reglstration Counter at the AGM.

11. Membars are requasted to hand over the Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with the spedmen
signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to the mesting hall. Mambars who hold shares in
dematerialized form are requested to bring thelr Client ID @nd DP 1D numibers for verification.

12, Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companles Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management ant Admiinistration)
Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of Listing Regulations, the Company is pleased ta provide the fadlity
to Members to exercise thelr right to vote on the resolutiobns proposed to be passed at AGM by electronic means.
The Members, whose names appear in the Reglster of Mambers / (ist of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, 217
September 2018, Le. the date prior to the commencement of book closure, being the cut-off date, sre entitled to
vote on the Resolutions set forth In this Notice. Members may cast thelr votes on electranle voting system from
any place cther than the venue of the meeting (remote e-voting), The remote e-vating perlod will commence at
10.00 a.m. on Tuesday, 25™ September, 2018 and will end at 5.00 p.m. on Thursday, 27 September, 2018. In
additian, the facllity for voting through electronic voting system shall alsa be made available at tha AGM and the
Members attending the AGM who have not cast thelr vate by remate a-vating shall be aligibls to vota at the
AGM.

The Company has appointed Mr. Mr.Sanjiv Kumar Goel, Practicing Company Secretary, 1o act as the Scrutinizer,
Lo scrulinize the entire e-voting process (including the Ballot Form recelved from the Members who do not have
access 1o the e-voting process) in a fair and transparent manner.

The Members desiring to vote through remote e-volting ara requested to refer to the detalled procadure given
hereinafter.

PROCEDURE FOR REAMOYE E-VOTING

In compllance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Members sre provided with the facllity to cast
their vote electronically through the e-voting services provided by Central Depository Services (Indla) Uimited
{CDsLy, on all resolutions sat forth In this Notice,

Instructinns for Membars for voting electronically are 2= Lnter:s

}] Log on to the e-voting website www evotingindia.com

{1 Click on “Shareholders” tab.

(i}  Now, select “Stylam Industries Limited” from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT.

(ivy  Now enter your User I (For CD5L: 16 digits beneficiary |D, For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8
Digits Client D).
Members holding shares In physical form should enter Follo Number registered with the Company and
then enter the Captcha Code as displayed and Click on Login

v) If you are holding shares In demat form and had logged on to www.evotinglndia.com snd voted on an
earlier voting of any Company, then your existing password IS to be used.

(v} For Shareholders holding shares In physical form and first tlme users holding shares in electronic form,
the steps given below are to be followed:

PAN Entar yaur 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department.
* Members who hava not updated their PAN with the Company/OP are requested
to use the first twa letters of their name in CAPITAL fallowed by the last 8 digits of
thair demat sccount number/Folio No., s the case may be, In the PAN field,
¢ In czse the Folio No, Is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0s
before the number after the first two characters of the name In CAPITAL letters,
Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar and Folio No. is 1 then enter RADODODDOL. In

the PAN Field.
Pate of Birth or | Enter the Date of Birth as recorded In your demat account or in the Company’s
Date of | records for the said demat account In dd/mm/yyyy format or enter Folio No.

Incorporation

{vil)  After antering these datalls appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab,
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vil) For Members halding shares In physical form, the login detalls can be used only for e-voting on the
resalutions containad in thizs Notice. On logging in, Members holding shares In physical form will be
directed 1o the Company selection screen,

(x)  Members halding shares In demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ meny whereln they are
required to mandatorily enter thelr login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this
passwaord is 1o be also used by the electronic holders for voting on resolutions of ather companies, as
well, on which they are ellgible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform.
It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmaost care to
keep your password confidentizl.

{x)  Click on the EVSN for Stylam Industries Limited.

{(x)  On the voting page, you will sea Resolution Dascription and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Sclect the option YES or NO, as deslred. The option YES Implies that you assent to the Resclution
and option NO impiles that you dissent to the Resolution.

{xif)  Click on the "Resolutions Flle* Link If you wish to view the eritire Notice.

(i)  After selecting the Resolution you have declded to vote an, ¢lick on “SUBMIT", A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm yaur vote, click on “0OK”, &ls& ta change your vote, cllck an “CANCEL”
and accordingly modify your vote.

{xlv)  Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the Resolution, you will not be allowed to tmodify your vote.

{xv}  You can alsotake a print of the voting done by you.

{xvl) I an electronic account holder has fargotten the set password, then he has a ‘Forgot password’ option
io reset the passwonrd.

{xvil) Note for Institutional Shareholders;

» Institutional shareholders (Le. other than Individuals, HUFs, NRs etc.) are raquired to log an to
https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves a5 Corparates.

e A scanned copy of the Reglstration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should he
emalled to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindla.com,

= After receiving the login details, they have to create a compllance user using the admin login
and password, The Compliance user would be able ta jink the account(s) for which they wish to
vote on.

¢ The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdeskievating@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast thelr vate.

* Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney {POA) which they have Issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uplocaded in PDF format In the system for the
Seratinizer to verify the same.

(xvill)  In case you have any querles or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
{“FAQs") and e-voling manual avallable at www.avotingindia.co.in under help section or write an email
to helpdesk.evoting@edslindla.com.

Other Instructions:

a, The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up equity
shara capital of the Company as on 21% September 2018.

b. The Scrutinizer shell, within a period not exceading three working days from the conclusion of the e-
voting period, unblotk the votes in the presance of at least two witnesses not In the employment of the
Company and submit a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes cast/In favour of or against, If any, forthwith to
the Chalrman of the Company.

t.  Members who do not have access to e-vating facdility may return the duly completad Beliot Form, so as
to reach the Scrutinizer at the Registered Office of the Gompany not later than, 26 September 2018
(2.30 p.m. 15T).

d. Members have the option to request for physical copy of the Ballot Form by sending an e-mall to
cs@stylam.com by mentioning thelr Folio Ne./OP ID and Cifent 1D No. However, the duly completed
Ballot Form should reach the Registered Office of the Company not later than Thursday, 26 September,
2018 (2.30 p.m. IST).

e, Ballot Forms received after this dats will be treated as Invalid.

f. A Member can opt for only one mode of voting |.e. either through e-voting or by Ballot. if a Member
casts votes by both these modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevall and the vote cast
through Ballot shall be treated as invalld.

g- The results declared along-with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.stylam.com and on the website of CDSL W evoting.cdsl.com within two days of the passing of
the resolutions at the AGM of the Company on 30™ September 2018 and communicated to BSE Umited,
where the shares of the Company are listed.
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EXFLANATORY STATEMENT REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

itom No.4

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Act, read with The Companles (Cost Records and Audit) Hules, 2014 {‘the Rules’), as
amended from time to tme, the Company is required to have the audlt of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant
in practice. The Board of your Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, approved the appointment
of M/& C.L Bansal & Associates, (Firm Registration No 101042) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for tha year ending
31" March, 2019, at a remuneration of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand Only) plus applicable taxes,

In aecordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Rules, the remuneratian payable to the Cost

.Auditors has to be ratified by the Shareholders of the Company.

‘The Board commends the remuneration of Rs.50,000/- (Rupees Fifty thousand Only] plus applicable taxes to C.L. Bansal &
Associates, & the Cost Auditors and the spproval of the Shareholders Is sought for the same by an Ordinary Resclution.
None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives is, in any way, concerned or
Interested in the Resoiution.

Itam No.5

The Board of Directors of the company passed a resolution at thelr meeting held on 23,07.2018 2 pproving appointment of
Mr.5achin Bhatla as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 23.07.2018

I accordance with the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr Sachin Bhatla shall hold office till the
conclusion of next Annual General Mesting and shall eligible for re-appointment. The Board has decided to appoint
MrSachin Bhatls as Director-Technical for a period of 3 years on remuneration that may be recommended by the
Nomination and Remuneraton Commitiee under Section 196,157 and 198 and 203 and as spproved by Board, subject to
condition that such remuneration, inciuding all perquisites, shall not exceed Rs.2,00,000/ per month.

Approval of the Members is required by way of a Speclal Resolution for appointment and payment of remuneration 1o Mr.
‘Sachin Bhatla (DIN 008182443). The terms and conditions of the appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Sachin
Bhatla (DIN 008182443) are provided in the resolution referred in ltem No. 3,

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution at Item No. 5 for approval of the Membars of the Company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Parsonnel of the Company and their relatives except Mr.Sachin Bhatla i
concemed or Interested, financial or otherwlse, In the reselution,

Item No. &

Shri Jagdish Gupta, Managing Director and Promoter of the Company with his vision and guidance, the Company has
made its existence world over and renowned for its quality industrial laminates under the brand name *STYLAM™.

The Board has increasad monthly remuneration of Shri lagdish Gupta, Managing Director to be Increased to
Rs.10,00,000/-.
The remuneration has been approved by Remuneration Committee as per Scheduile V of the Companies Act, 2013

The members are requested to grant thelr cansent and pass the resolution as Ordinary Resolutions. Shri Jagdish Gupta,
being the Directors of the Company are cancermed o1 interested in the said resolution.

Item Na.7

The Board has proposed to Increase the monthly remuneration of Mr.Manav Gupta, Whole Time Director of the
Company, from Rs.2,00,000/- per month to Rs.4,00,000/- per manth,

Tha remunaration has been approved by Remuneration Committee as per Schadula V of the Companles Act, 2013,

The members are requested to grant thelr consent and pass the resolution as Ondinary Resolutions, Mr,Manav Gupta,
belng the Director of the Company Is cancerned or Interastad In the sald resolution,
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ANNEXURE

infarmation pursuant to Regulation 36/(3)of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosura Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with
regard to the Directors sesking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meating

(Refer Itein No 2 of the Notice)
Name of Director Mr, Manit Gupta
(DIN D0885528)
Designation Director
| Age 30 years

Expertise in specific Functonal
areas

Manit Gupta has done Chemical Engineering from
Thapar and MBA from Mumbal. He Joined the
Company o 2012. His expertise Is in sourcing of

materizl and marketing actlvitles.
Date of first appointment In the | 2012
current deslgnation
inter-se ralationship between
-Directors Son of Shrl Jagdish Gupia
-Key Managerial Personnel NA
No of shares held In tha Company | 412198
Directorship held In other Public | NA
companies
Position held in mandatory | NA
Committeas of othar Companies
No. of Board Meetings 14
{Refeer ltem Ne 5 of the Notice)
Name of Director Mr. Sachin Bhatla
[DIN 008182443)
| Age 44 years
Qualification B.E in Mechanical from Deedandhu Chhotuy Ram
University of Science and Technology, Sonipat
{Haryana) with Post Graduate Diploma form IGNOU
Experlence Mr.Sachin Bhatla joined Stylam Industries Limited in
2003 and has nearly 23 years of experience in
Tachnical line.
No of shares held In the Company | Nil
Directorship held In other Public | NA
companies
Posltion held In  mandatary | NA
Committaes of othar Companies
No, of Board Meetings NA
By Order of the Board,
Sdf-
Place: Chandigarh Jagdish Gupra
Date; 01" September 2018 Managing Director
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PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Compariles Act, 2013 and Rula 19 (3) of the Companies {Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the member(s): Affix
Registered address: Revenue
Emall 1d: Folla/DP ID<Cliant ID No: Stamp
I/ We, being tha Mamberis) of shares of the abave named Company, hereby appoint:
L Name; E-mail id:
Address: Signature: ___________, or filing him/her
Z Name: E-mail Id:
Address; Signature: yor filing him/her
3. Name:___ E-rnail Id:
Address; Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on & poll) for me/us and on my/our behslf at the Z7th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on Friday 28thDay of September, 2018 at Chandigarh Club Umited, Sector-1, Chandigarh at
10:00 a.m
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Resolution No. | Resolution Optional
For | Agalnst
DRDINARY BUSINESS
1 Adoption of Financial Statement, Board's Report and Auditors’
Reports for the year ended March 31, 2018
2 Approval for re-appointment of Mr. Manit Gupta, (DIN 00889528),
wha retires by rotation
3 Ratlfication of appointment of Statutory Auditor and to fixing their
remuneration
SPECIAL BUSINESS _
4 Approval for payment of remuneration to Cost Augditor for
financial year ending March 31, 2019
5 Appointment of Mr.Sachin Bhatla (DIN 008182443) as
Directar-Technlcal on remuneratfon which shall not exceed
Rs.2,00,000/ per month.
& To increase remuneration of Sh. Jagdish Gupta, Managing Direclor
to Rs,10,00,000/- per month,
7 To Increase remuneration of Sh. Manav Gupta, Whole-Time
Director to Ry, 4,00,000/- per manth.
Signed this . A3y OF covmricsrmminnnn 2018
Signature of shareholder
Slgnature of Proxy holder(s) ...
Note:

L. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completad and deposited at the Reglstered Office of the
Company, nat less than 48 hours befors the commencement of the Meeting. A Proxy need not be a Member of the
Company.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 27th Annual General Meeting.
3. Please complete all detalls Including details of memberls) in above box before submission




ATTENDANCE SULIP

27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ON FRIDAY, 28TH SEPTEMBER, 2018 AT 10.00 AM.
AT CHANDIGARH CLUB LTD, SECTOR-1, CHANDIGARH.

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company st
Chandigarh Club, Chandlgarh, on Friday, the 28th September 2018 at 10.00 a.m.

Member’s Folio No, Member's/ Proxy's Mame Member’s/ Proxy's DP 10-Cllent ID No
{in Biock Latters)

NOTES:

1. Only Member/ Proxysholder can attend the Maeting.

2. Please camplete the Folio/ DP ID-Cllent 1D No. and name of the Member/ Proxy, sign this Attendance Slip and hand it
aver, duly signad, at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

3. Shareholder/ Proxy-holder desiring to attend the Meeting should bring his/ her copy of the Annual Report for reference
at the Méeting

Particulars for voting through Electronic meuns
For Members opting to vote through electronic means, Instead of voting at the Annual General Meeting, facllity Is
available at the web link: https://www.evoting.cdsl.com. Particulars for electranic voting are as under:

EVSN (E-Voting Sequence Number) User ID Password

180830031
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Note: Please refer to the Instructions printed under the Notes of the Notice of the 27th Annual General Meeting. The e-
voting period starts from 10:00 am on Tuesday 25" September, 2018 and will snd at 5:00 pm on Thursday, 27%
September, 2018, The voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,
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Awards & Certificate

heevunn

I’ Ay Dasiisy Tt

By using Green guard certifled laminates, one can substantially reduce or eliminate the negative
effect of toxic emissions on the nature and the health of occupants and habitants, This ensures
superlor Indoor alr quality and Increased work productlvity of staff in case of commercial
establishments as it is healthier for the people living in it compared to a conventional building.

The Forest Stewardship Councll (FSC) is an international not for-profit, multi-stakehalder
organization established in 1993 to promote responsible management of the world’s forests. As
part of its corporate responsibility towards sustainable forest development, Stylam is among
the very few laminates manufacturer who has been awarded the FSC certification by Rain
Forest Alliance, Indonesia.
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Stylam Industries Limited has achieved pioneer European CE Certification for both Internal and
External application Compact laminates range by ITC Inc., Czech Republic and has fulfilled all
the requirements as applicable as per the harmonized standard EN 438-7:2005, Stylam
Industries Limited is the first laminate manufacturer In India and among very few in the world
to be awarded this coveted certification.
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Green Label
The Singapore Green Labeling Scheme Secretariat has granted Stylam Industries Limited for
‘Environmentally Improved low Emission Low Toxicity’ for High Pressure Laminates,
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ISO-9001:2015

our dedication to quality and commitment to customer satisfaction has found testimony in
Stylam Industries Limited being awarded the latest (SO 9001:2015 certification for the complete
range of laminates manufactured from certification agency accredited with reputed
certification agency JAS-ANZ.

World’s most recognized environmental management certification standard. Envirenmental
managemant system certification, ISO 14001, basically requires the organization to manitor and
manage its impact on the environment,

OHSAS-18001

Includes Policy and commitment, Hazard Identification, risk assessment & risk controls, Legal
requirements, Objectives and Programs, Organization and persennel, Training, Communication
and Consuitation, Documentation and records, Operational Controls, Emergency Readiness,
Measurement and monitoring, Accident and incident Investigation, corrective and preventive
action, Audit and Review, and Application and Relevance In the Industry.

BIS

As a testimony of our consistent product quality, Stylam Industries has achieved |1SI certification
as per 15:2016-1985 from Bureau of Indian Standards for its thin laminates range of 0.8 mm and
1.0 mm thickness.
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FIRE RETARDANT-HPL

This determines the pecformance if product subject to its specifications, The test is performed
in according to a specified procedure for measuring the lateral spread of flame along the
surface of a product oriented in vertical position.

STYLAM INDUSTRIES LIMITED
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EMISSION CLASSIFICATION - M1

EMISSION CLASSIFICATION OF BUILDING MATERIALS (M1) - The aim of the ¢lassification isto

enhance tha development and use of low-emitting building materials so that material emissions
do not increase the requirement for ventilation.
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Green Building Membership

Green building rating brings together a host of sustainable practices and solutions to reduce the
environmental impacts. Green bullding design provides an integrated approach considering life
cycle iImpacts of the resources used.

Certificatlon of excellence presented to Stylam Industries Ltd in recognition of exemplary
growth,

FT | 1000
High-GrowTh Cempanies
Yeae ™| Asla-Pacific

Stylam Industries Limited recognized by Financial Times & Statista as one of the FT 1000 High-
Growth Companies Asia-Pacific 2018
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